
Commission for 
Rehabilitation Services 
Commissioners Theresa Flannery, Wes Hill iard 

and Jace Wolfe 

Regular Meeting 
and Video Conferencing 

3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
Oklahoma City, OK 

February 13, 2023 

Empowering Oklahomans with Disabilities 



State of Oklahoma 
Commission for Rehabilitation Services 

February 13, 2023 
10:30 a.m. 

Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services 
3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 

Oklahoma City, OK  

Commission link: https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1612085604 
Phone: 1-669-254-5252 

Webinar ID: 161 208 5604 

Jace Wolfe, Commission Chair 
Wes Hilliard, Commission Vice-Chair 
Theresa Flannery, Commission Member 
 
Sign Language Interpreters are provided for public accessibility 
 
   
1. Call to Order and Roll Call Jace Wolfe 

Chair 

2. 
 
 

Statement of Compliance with Open Meeting Act 
 
 
 

Carol Brown 
Commission Assistant 
 
PAGE NUMBERS 

REPORTS 

3. Presentation of Longevity Certificate Jace Wolfe 
Chair 

4. Presentation of Executive Director’s Certificate Melinda Fruendt 
Executive Director 

5. Executive Director’s report with possible 
Commission discussion.   The report includes 
Executive Director’s meetings with staff, and state 
meetings.  There is a reminder of the People with 
Disabilities Awareness Day on March 7, 2023. 

Melinda Fruendt            2 
Executive Director 
 

6. Priority Group Updates with possible Commission 
discussion.  Report includes status of all Priority 
Groups I, II and III. 

Mark Kinnison 
VR Director 

7. Financial report with possible Commission 
discussion of FY 2023 as of December 31, 2022. 

Kevin Statham                 6 
Chief Financial  
Officer 

https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1612085604


8. Personnel Activity report with possible Commission 
discussion, as of December 31, 2022.  The activity 
report has current FTE status.  

Tom Patt                        14 
Director   
Human Resource 

9. Legislative Liaison report with possible Commission 
discussion.   

Jennifer Hardin            22 
Legislative Liaison 

10. 
 

DRS Success Story with possible Commission 
discussion.   

Trudy Mitchell               43 
OSD Director of  
Student Life 

11. Vocational Rehabilitation Report with possible 
Commission discussion.  The report includes 
production statistics and updates on Business 
Services Team, Business Advisory Council and 
meetings VR Director attended. 

Mark Kinnison              46 
VR Director 

12. 
 

Oklahoma Rehabilitation Council Report with 
possible Commission discussion.  The report 
includes updates on the ORC’s Committees. 

Carolina Colclasure       51 
Program Manager      

13. Statewide Independent Living Council report with 
possible Commission discussion.   The report 
includes updates on SILC’s activities and Board 
members.  

Sidna Madden-              54 
Trimmell 
Executive Director 

ACTION ITEMS 

14. Review and discussion with possible vote for 
approval of the December 12, 2022, Commission for 
Rehabilitation Services regular meeting minutes. 

Jace Wolfe                      57 
Chair 

15. Review and discussion with possible vote for 
approval of the December 2022 donations to the 
Oklahoma Library for the Blind and Physically 
Handicapped. 

Kevin Treese                   63 
OLBPH Program 
Manager 

16. Review and discussion with possible vote for 
approval of the December 2022 and January 2023 
donations to the Oklahoma School for the Blind. 

Rita Echelle                     65 
OSB  
Superintendent 

17. 
 
 
 

Review and discussion with possible vote for 
approval of the December 2022 and January 2023 
donations to the Oklahoma School for the Deaf. 

Dr. Heather Laine         68 
OSD Superintendent 

   



18. New Business (“Any matter not known about, or 
which could not have been reasonably foreseen 
prior to the time of posting” 25 O.S. § 311) 

Jace Wolfe 
Chair 

19. Announcements 
Next Meeting: 
Monday, March 13, 2023, at 10:30 a.m. 
3535 NW 58th Street 2nd Floor 
Oklahoma City, OK 73112 

Jace Wolfe 
Chair 

20. Public Comments. (Under Oklahoma Open Meeting 
Laws, the Oklahoma Commission for Rehabilitation 
Services cannot respond to or discuss any matter 
not on today’s agenda.) 

Public 

21. Adjourn Jace Wolfe 
Chair 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                 

Page 1



Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 

February 13, 2023 
 
 
Executive 
December 
13 – Oklahoma Digital Government Summit. 
14 – Welcome at the CANAR Conference; OK IPSE Update Meeting. 
15 – Fruendt’s Front; Accessible Educational Materials national cohort meeting. 
16 – Needs Assessment recommendations meeting. 
20 – VR-TAC QM meeting. 
19-Jan 2 – Annual/Holiday Leave. 
 
January 
6 – Human Services Cabinet Meeting. 
11 – OKIPSE Update Meeting; Senate Budget Hearing. 
13 – OCCY Meeting.   
16 – Martin Luther King, Jr. Day – Holiday 
17 – All OSD Assembly and Welcome of Dr. Heather Laine, new OSD Superintendent; 
DRS Support Services and OSD Administrative Team meeting. 
19 – ORC Executive Committee Meeting. 
 
February 
2 – House of Representatives Budget Hearing. 
8 – Present on State of the Art (SOTA) Panel. 
7 – VR/SBVI Performance Team Meeting. 
8 – OKIPSE Update Meeting; DRS Executive Team Meeting. 
 
 
SFY 2022 Agency Information Correction 
On January 24, an error was discovered on vocational rehabilitation data.  This 
information was reported to the communications unit for annual reporting purposes 
and to the financial services division for legislative budget reports. 
 
The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) created a subset of cases 
(Pre-Ets) that can be served outside of the regular case management system.  The 
counts reflect a second full year of data collection on those Pre-Ets cases.  The two 
data streams (Actual Services recorded and Pre-Ets) allowed for a duplication of 
counts.  This is a ripple effect from a law changing, delays in producing rules, 
adaptations of technology to track and then ultimately data analysis. 
 
Further, there was the timing of expanding the analytics team which brought in new 
layers of analysis.  We now have a better understanding of how the data is created 
and improves the analytics.  However, there have been opportunities for 
improvement revealed.  The anomaly that occurred in the data reporting will be 
accounted for in future years. 
 

Page 2



The annual report numbers and the legislative budget reports are being updated. 
 
 
VR On-Line Self-Referral/Customer Portal 
On January 13, staff training was completed for the portal and was then turned on in 
Aware.  The portal went Live to the public and the portal link activated on the 
OKDRS website on January 17.   
 
As of February 1, there have been 22 individuals to self-refer through the portal.  Two 
individuals already have an active case. 
 
 
People with Disability Awareness Day 2023 – Jody Harlan 
The Communications Team is planning the 29th People with Disabilities Awareness 
Day. Over the years, 12,988 Oklahomans have attended our annual event. Please 
mark your calendars for March 7, 2023. 
 
 
Process Improvement (PI) 
AWARE 
The AWARE team continues working on the roll-out of the new On-Line Self-
Referral/Customer Portal including the development of training documents and 
videos sent to staff followed up by a live Q & A session on Friday, January 13, 2023.  
 
Worked with the Gatekeeper to walk through the referral assignment process for 
the new referrals to get them routed to the local offices in the timeliest way possible. 
 
The AWARE team has worked with the Professional Development Unit to develop 
training content for a Tech 101 training for rehabilitation technicians scheduled for 
February 1, 2023, in Oklahoma City.   Brenda Brasher, AWARE team member will be 
assisting with the training. 
 
Continues work on the project with Alliance Enterprises and the Universities of 
Missouri and Oklahoma to develop a portal for capturing pre-employment transition 
services provided to eligible and potentially eligible high school students across the 
state of Oklahoma to import those services into the AWARE system to facilitate 
Federal reporting.  

Case Review 
The QA team, for the month of January is currently reviewing open cases.  
 
QA recently made the decision to review current cases opened since January 2019 
through the current month and year. This provides a clearer picture of how current 
policy and procedures are being implemented.  
 

Page 3



Program Standards, Statistical Research 
The research team finalized and published the 2020-2022 Statewide Needs 
Assessment.  The full report was provided to agency leadership and the ORC. 
 
The research team finalized the 2022 VIBE complete feedback report. 
 
The research team finalized the SBVI AT survey report. 
 
The data team presented the transition student dashboard to the agency 
performance team and discussed additional projects in process. 
 
The research team is preparing to begin the distribution of the 2023 Open Case 
Satisfaction survey to a random sample of adult clients. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by 
Melinda Fruendt, Executive Director 

Page 4



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 5



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

02
2

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 
U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
87

,8
05

,0
07

.0
0

52
.9

%
37

,3
15

,9
29

.8
1

42
.5

%
50

,0
40

,8
29

.2
9

99
.5

%

T
ra

ve
l

75
1,

23
9.

00
0.

5%
46

4,
16

1.
45

61
.8

%
67

,2
69

.2
5

70
.7

%

G
en

e
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g
22

,1
03

,9
12

.0
0

13
.3

%
6,

10
6,

55
2.

84
27

.6
%

13
,2

50
,7

18
.7

7
87

.6
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
1,

71
5,

99
8.

00
1.

0%
22

5,
98

5.
47

13
.2

%
34

7,
23

7.
00

33
.4

%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

e
ra

l A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

44
,0

60
,9

25
.0

0
26

.5
%

11
,1

13
,8

01
.0

9
25

.2
%

30
,3

46
,9

06
.1

0
94

.1
%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
9,

69
4,

95
4.

00
5.

8%
4,

37
9,

07
7.

42
45

.2
%

5,
31

5,
87

6.
58

10
0.

0%

T
o

ta
l

16
6,

13
2,

03
5.

00
10

0.
0%

59
,6

05
,5

08
.0

8
35

.9
%

99
,3

68
,8

36
.9

9
95

.7
%

   
  D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 S

er
vi

ce
s

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 F

Y
 2

3

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

 A
g

en
cy

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

1 
of

 7

Page 6



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

02
2

   
  D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 S

er
vi

ce
s

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 F

Y
 2

3

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 
U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
25

,7
83

,0
92

.0
0

33
.8

%
10

,4
92

,7
40

.9
7

40
.7

%
15

,1
74

,8
70

.6
6

99
.6

%

T
ra

ve
l

48
5,

40
0.

00
0.

6%
33

6,
59

1.
00

69
.3

%
32

0.
00

69
.4

%

G
en

e
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g
9,

33
8,

38
2.

00
12

.2
%

2,
89

3,
84

9.
57

31
.0

%
5,

50
0,

73
8.

03
89

.9
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
67

9,
78

1.
00

0.
9%

12
7,

42
9.

74
18

.7
%

3,
57

0.
00

19
.3

%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

e
ra

l A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

36
,2

80
,9

25
.0

0
47

.5
%

7,
64

9,
93

6.
80

21
.1

%
26

,3
03

,2
09

.3
8

93
.6

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
3,

73
9,

42
0.

00
4.

9%
1,

63
5,

08
5.

85
43

.7
%

2,
10

4,
33

4.
15

10
0.

0%

T
o

ta
l

76
,3

07
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
0%

23
,1

35
,6

33
.9

3
30

.3
%

49
,0

87
,0

42
.2

2
94

.6
%

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
 

%
 

U
se

d

P
er

so
nn

el
23

,2
22

,0
94

.0
0

32
.3

%
9,

42
2,

59
1.

63
40

.6
%

13
,7

49
,3

78
.0

1
99

.8
%

T
ra

ve
l

47
4,

50
0.

00
0.

7%
32

9,
98

8.
03

69
.5

%
22

1.
31

69
.6

%

G
en

e
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g
8,

57
6,

94
1.

00
11

.9
%

2,
73

9,
05

3.
63

31
.9

%
4,

89
0,

52
6.

64
89

.0
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
50

9,
28

1.
00

0.
7%

90
,3

36
.6

8
17

.7
%

0.
00

17
.7

%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

e
ra

l A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

35
,6

34
,6

67
.0

0
49

.6
%

7,
50

4,
35

3.
70

21
.1

%
25

,9
46

,5
51

.8
0

93
.9

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
3,

45
4,

55
7.

00
4.

8%
1,

51
4,

84
1.

80
43

.9
%

1,
93

9,
71

5.
20

10
0.

0%

T
o

ta
l

71
,8

72
,0

40
.0

0
10

0.
0%

21
,6

01
,1

65
.4

7
30

.1
%

46
,5

26
,3

92
.9

6
94

.8
%

V
oc

at
io

na
l R

eh
a

bi
lit

at
io

n 
G

ra
nt

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

V
o

ca
ti

o
n

al
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 V
is

u
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s

2 
of

 7

Page 7



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

02
2

   
  D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 S

er
vi

ce
s

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 F

Y
 2

3

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 
U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
6,

68
4,

88
2.

00
73

.9
%

3,
23

8,
05

8.
32

48
.4

%
3,

43
3,

81
9.

31
99

.8
%

T
ra

ve
l

50
,0

00
.0

0
0.

6%
33

,1
40

.2
9

66
.3

%
9,

14
0.

00
84

.6
%

G
en

e
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g
1,

19
6,

04
4.

00
13

.2
%

47
4,

13
6.

16
39

.6
%

61
9,

21
6.

22
91

.4
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
42

3,
30

0.
00

4.
7%

48
,8

10
.0

6
11

.5
%

23
2,

45
9.

00
66

.4
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

e
ra

l A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

57
,0

00
.0

0
0.

6%
18

,1
56

.3
6

31
.9

%
0.

00
31

.9
%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
62

8,
99

6.
00

7.
0%

33
4,

69
9.

85
53

.2
%

29
4,

29
6.

15
10

0.
0%

T
o

ta
l

9,
04

0,
22

2.
00

10
0.

0%
4,

14
7,

00
1.

04
45

.9
%

4,
58

8,
93

0.
68

96
.6

%

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

O
kl

a
h

o
m

a 
S

ch
o

o
l f

o
r 

th
e 

B
lin

d

3 
of

 7

Page 8



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

02
2

   
  D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 S

er
vi

ce
s

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 F

Y
 2

3

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 
U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
7,

79
2,

75
0.

00
53

.6
%

3,
38

6,
22

2.
18

43
.5

%
4,

36
8,

74
1.

27
99

.5
%

T
ra

ve
l

10
3,

43
9.

00
0.

7%
48

,3
58

.5
1

46
.8

%
24

,0
00

.0
0

70
.0

%

G
en

e
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g
4,

94
0,

66
4.

00
34

.0
%

68
9,

51
3.

56
14

.0
%

3,
33

2,
58

1.
69

81
.4

%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
53

4,
18

0.
00

3.
7%

46
,3

56
.1

2
8.

7%
11

1,
20

8.
00

29
.5

%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

e
ra

l A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

37
3,

00
0.

00
2.

6%
97

,6
07

.6
4

26
.2

%
41

,7
97

.0
1

37
.4

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
78

2,
04

3.
00

5.
4%

36
2,

55
5.

69
46

.4
%

41
9,

48
7.

31
10

0.
0%

T
o

ta
l

14
,5

26
,0

76
.0

0
10

0.
0%

4,
63

0,
61

3.
70

31
.9

%
8,

29
7,

81
5.

28
89

.0
%

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

O
kl

a
h

o
m

a 
S

ch
o

o
l f

o
r 

th
e 

D
ea

f

4 
of

 7

Page 9



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

02
2

   
  D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 S

er
vi

ce
s

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 F

Y
 2

3

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 
U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
39

,8
33

,3
35

.0
0

71
.5

%
16

,7
99

,4
90

.5
7

42
.2

%
22

,7
66

,6
61

.8
7

99
.3

%

T
ra

ve
l

69
,3

00
.0

0
0.

1%
22

,2
33

.7
1

32
.1

%
33

,8
09

.2
5

80
.9

%

G
en

e
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g
3,

89
5,

96
8.

00
7.

0%
1,

22
1,

14
0.

01
31

.3
%

2,
25

4,
39

1.
17

89
.2

%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
31

,2
37

.0
0

0.
1%

1,
05

0.
73

3.
4%

0.
00

3.
4%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

e
ra

l A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

7,
35

0,
00

0.
00

13
.2

%
3,

34
8,

10
0.

29
45

.6
%

4,
00

1,
89

9.
71

10
0.

0%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
4,

53
8,

16
0.

00
8.

1%
2,

04
3,

90
3.

03
45

.0
%

2,
49

4,
25

6.
97

10
0.

0%

T
o

ta
l

55
,7

18
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
0%

23
,4

35
,9

18
.3

4
42

.1
%

31
,5

51
,0

18
.9

7
98

.7
%

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 D

iv
is

io
n

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

5 
of

 7

Page 10



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

02
2

   
  D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 S

er
vi

ce
s

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 F

Y
 2

3

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 
U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
7,

71
0,

94
8.

00
73

.2
%

3,
39

9,
41

7.
77

44
.1

%
4,

29
6,

73
6.

18
99

.8
%

T
ra

ve
l

43
,1

00
.0

0
0.

4%
23

,8
37

.9
4

55
.3

%
0.

00
55

.3
%

G
en

e
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g
2,

73
2,

85
4.

00
25

.9
%

82
7,

91
3.

54
30

.3
%

1,
54

3,
79

1.
66

86
.8

%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
47

,5
00

.0
0

0.
5%

2,
33

8.
82

4.
9%

0.
00

4.
9%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

e
ra

l A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

0.
0%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
6,

33
5.

00
0.

1%
2,

83
3.

00
44

.7
%

3,
50

2.
00

10
0.

0%

T
o

ta
l

10
,5

40
,7

37
.0

0
10

0.
0%

4,
25

6,
34

1.
07

40
.4

%
5,

84
4,

02
9.

84
95

.8
%

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

D
R

S
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

6 
of

 7

Page 11



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
s 

o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

02
2

   
  D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 S

er
vi

ce
s

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 F

Y
 2

3

P
er

so
n

n
el

 

S
al

a
ry

 E
x

p
en

se

In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

 -
H

ea
lt

h
-L

if
e,

 e
tc

F
IC

A
-R

et
ir

em
en

t 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s

T
ra

ve
l

T
ra

ve
l -

 A
g

en
cy

 D
ir

ec
t

T
ra

ve
l -

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

e
m

en
ts

  

G
en

er
al

 O
p

er
at

in
g

A
F

P
 E

n
cu

m
b

er
an

ce
s

B
o

n
d

 In
d

eb
tn

es
s 

an
d

 E
xp

e
n

se
s

B
u

ild
in

g
s-

P
u

rc
h

as
e,

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 R

en
o

va
ti

o
n

G
en

er
al

 O
p

er
at

in
g

In
te

r/
In

tr
e 

A
g

en
cy

 P
a

ym
en

t 
fo

r 
P

er
so

n
al

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 &

 R
ep

ai
r

M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
 F

ee

P
ro

fe
s

si
o

n
al

 S
e

rv
ic

es

P
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

, S
a

fe
ty

, S
e

cu
ri

ty
 

R
ef

u
n

d
s,

 In
d

em
n

it
ie

s
, R

es
ti

tu
ti

o
n

R
en

t 
E

x
p

en
s

e

S
ch

o
la

rs
h

ip
s,

 T
u

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 O
th

er
 In

ce
n

ti
ve

-T
yp

e 
P

a
ym

en
ts

S
h

o
p

 E
x

p
en

s
e

S
p

ec
ia

liz
ed

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

 &
 M

at
er

ia
ls

O
ff

ic
e 

F
u

rn
it

u
re

 &
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

L
ib

ra
ry

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
&

 R
es

o
u

rc
e

s

O
ff

ic
e 

F
u

rn
it

u
re

 &
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
lie

n
t 

/ G
e

n
er

al
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce

S
o

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
n

d
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

a
ym

e
n

ts

In
d

ir
ec

t 
C

o
st

7 
of

 7

Page 12



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 13



 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 A
C

TI
VI

TY
 R

EP
O

R
T 

A
S 

O
F 

JA
N

U
A

R
Y 

31
, 2

02
3 

 
FI

LL
ED

 A
N

D
 V

AC
AN

T 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

S 
Pe

rs
on

ne
l A

ct
iv

ity
 =

 1
8 

va
ca

nt
 p

os
iti

on
s 

fil
le

d 
/ 8

5 
po

si
tio

ns
 in

 A
nn

ou
nc

em
en

t o
r S

el
ec

tio
n 

Pr
oc

es
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
iv

is
io

n 
Ti

tle
/P

IN
 

D
at

e 
Va

ca
te

d 
Lo

ca
tio

n 
B

eg
in

 d
at

e 
En

d 
da

te
 

A
nn

. #
 

A
ct

io
n/

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

D
at

e 
Fi

lle
d 

M
SD

 
C

on
tra

ct
in

g 
& 

Ac
qu

is
iti

on
s 

Ag
en

t /
 0

85
8 

12
/1

2/
20

22
 

M
SD

 C
D

S 
1/

11
/2

02
3 

1/
31

/2
02

3 
23

-0
57

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

M
SD

 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
O

ffi
ce

r /
 1

08
2 

   
07

/2
2/

20
22

 
M

SD
 C

D
S 

11
/2

1/
20

22
 

11
/2

9/
20

22
 

23
-0

44
 

Sa
ra

 S
ea

bo
lt 

12
/1

2/
20

22
 

M
SD

 
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

M
an

ag
er

 / 
09

26
 

12
/0

1/
20

22
 

M
SD

 H
R

 
11

/2
3/

20
22

 
12

/1
4/

20
22

 
23

-0
46

 
In

 S
el

ec
tio

n 
Pr

oc
es

s 
 

FS
D

 
Ac

co
un

ta
nt

 / 
10

63
 

09
/2

0/
20

22
 

FS
D

 
09

/2
6/

20
22

 
10

/1
3/

20
22

 
23

-0
23

 
Ja

m
es

 M
as

on
 

01
/0

3/
20

23
 

D
D

S 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
O

ffi
ce

r /
 0

68
5 

10
/3

1/
20

22
 

D
D

S 
12

/0
9/

20
22

 
12

/1
9/

20
22

 
23

-0
51

 
In

 S
el

ec
tio

n 
Pr

oc
es

s 
 

D
D

S 

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 1
30

8,
 

12
81

, 1
27

8,
 1

20
0,

 1
19

8,
 1

19
4,

 0
06

8,
 

11
86

, 0
96

0,
 0

88
5,

 0
40

6,
 0

56
6,

 0
58

4,
 

07
34

, 1
30

6,
 0

01
9,

 1
32

9,
 0

14
4,

 1
26

9,
 

12
74

, 0
34

0,
 0

33
5,

 0
27

1,
 0

11
0 

03
/0

4/
20

20
 

03
/2

3/
20

21
 

03
/0

1/
20

17
 

05
/2

5/
20

21
 

07
/0

9/
20

21
 

04
/2

0/
20

21
 

09
/2

4/
20

21
 

08
/0

1/
20

21
 

08
/0

1/
20

21
 

04
/0

1/
20

22
 

09
/1

7/
20

21
 

05
/2

8/
20

21
 

09
/2

4/
20

21
 

08
/0

2/
20

22
 

09
/1

3/
20

21
 

01
/0

1/
20

22
 

04
/3

0/
20

21
 

04
/1

9/
20

21
 

08
/2

3/
20

21
 

04
/0

8/
20

21
 

03
/0

1/
20

22
 

03
/0

9/
20

22
 

07
/0

1/
20

21
 

04
/0

1/
20

22
 

D
D

S 
10

/0
5/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

-0
33

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

Page 14



D
D

S 
D

is
ab

ilit
y 

D
et

er
m

in
at

io
n 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t /
 0

35
2 

03
/1

9/
20

20
 

D
D

S 
10

/2
4/

20
22

 
10

/2
8/

20
22

 
23

-0
34

 
Je

re
m

y 
C

an
tre

ll 
12

/1
2/

20
22

 

D
D

S 
D

is
ab

ilit
y 

Pr
og

ra
m

 A
dm

in
is

tra
to

r /
 1

23
3,

 
12

37
, 1

42
1 

06
/0

1/
20

22
 

02
/1

1/
20

22
 

04
/0

1/
20

22
 

D
D

S 
09

/2
9/

20
22

 
10

/0
7/

20
22

 
23

-0
26

 

Kr
is

ta
 A

tk
in

so
n 

D
on

na
 W

ed
dl

e 
Sa

br
in

a 
Li

ttl
e 

Ax
e 

12
/0

1/
20

22
 

12
/0

1/
20

22
 

12
/0

1/
20

22
 

O
SB

 
H

ou
se

ke
ep

in
g/

C
us

to
di

al
 W

or
ke

r /
 0

13
1 

12
/3

1/
20

22
 

O
SB

 
12

/0
7/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

-0
47

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

O
SB

 
Te

ac
he

r, 
20

83
 / 

05
38

 
 

O
SB

 
12

/1
5/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

-0
49

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

O
SB

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

O
ffi

ce
r/S

tu
de

nt
 A

id
e,

 5
79

3 
/ 

10
84

 
09

/2
9/

20
22

 
O

SB
 

09
/3

0/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

23
-0

24
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 

O
SB

 
D

ire
ct

 C
ar

e 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
23

5,
 0

29
8,

 0
55

2 

09
/0

1/
20

22
 

09
/0

7/
20

22
 

10
/0

1/
20

22
 

O
SB

 
09

/2
9/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

-0
27

 

C
ar

m
en

 H
ic

ks
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

Am
y 

M
es

se
r 

12
/0

4/
20

22
 

 
01

/0
2/

20
23

 
O

SD
 

O
SD

 S
ch

oo
l C

ou
ns

el
or

 In
te

rn
 / 

12
08

 
07

/0
1/

20
11

 
O

SD
 

01
/3

0/
20

23
 

2/
03

/2
02

3 
23

-0
60

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

O
SD

 
Te

ac
hi

ng
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

 / 
P1

03
83

1 
N

ew
 P

IN
 

O
SD

 
12

/0
5/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

-0
48

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

O
SD

 
Sc

ho
ol

 P
sy

ch
ol

og
is

t, 
20

45
 / 

00
70

 
12

/3
1/

20
22

 
O

SD
 

12
/0

8/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

23
-0

50
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 

O
SD

 
D

ire
ct

 C
ar

e 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
52

1,
 0

62
0 

10
/0

1/
20

22
 

10
/0

1/
20

22
 

O
SD

 
10

/0
4/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

-0
32

 
Am

an
da

 J
on

es
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

01
/0

2/
20

23
 

 
O

SD
 

Te
ac

he
r /

 0
63

5 
07

/3
1/

20
22

 
O

SD
 

07
/2

0/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

23
-0

11
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 
O

SD
 

Te
ac

hi
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nt
 / 

00
60

 
06

/0
9/

20
22

 
O

SD
 

07
/2

0/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

23
-0

13
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 
O

SD
 

Sc
ho

ol
 S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t /
 0

02
3 

06
/0

1/
20

22
 

O
SD

 
05

/0
4/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
22

-0
88

 
H

ea
th

er
 L

ai
ne

 
01

/1
7/

20
23

 
O

SD
 

LP
N

, 2
60

3 
/ 0

54
9 

04
/2

2/
20

21
 

O
SD

 
08

/2
3/

20
21

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
22

-0
07

.1
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 
O

SD
 

C
ou

ns
el

or
, 2

24
0 

/ 1
02

8 
08

/0
6/

20
21

 
O

SD
 

09
/1

4/
20

21
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

22
-0

16
.1

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

O
SD

 
Te

ac
he

r /
 0

56
9,

 0
89

0,
 0

42
3 

07
/3

1/
20

21
 

04
/3

0/
20

20
 

08
/0

1/
20

21
 

08
/0

1/
20

21
 

08
/0

1/
20

21
 

O
SD

 
02

/0
9/

20
21

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
21

-0
46

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

VR
 

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

 / 
01

81
 

10
/3

1/
20

22
 

VR
04

 –
 

Ba
rtl

es
vi

lle
 

12
/2

0/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

23
-0

53
 

C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 L
an

ge
 

01
/1

7/
20

23
 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
76

7 
01

/0
7/

20
23

 
VR

86
 –

 A
da

 
01

/2
5/

20
23

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

/0
58

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

VR
 

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

 / 
10

31
 

09
/0

1/
20

22
 

VR
66

 –
 

Tu
ls

a 
11

/0
7/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

-0
29

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
95

5,
 

05
16

 
10

/3
1/

20
22

 
10

/1
9/

20
22

 
VR

80
 –

 
Tu

ls
a 

11
/0

3/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

23
-0

37
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
64

6 
08

/0
1/

20
22

 
VR

41
 –

 
Po

nc
a 

C
ity

 
11

/2
1/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

-0
38

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
68

0 
10

/0
1/

20
22

 
VR

03
 –

 
Ar

dm
or

e 
11

/1
4/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

-0
39

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
94

8 
11

/0
8/

20
22

 
VR

05
 –

 
W

ea
th

er
fo

rd
 

11
/1

6/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

23
-0

40
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 

Page 15



VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
47

7 
10

/0
1/

20
22

 
VR

18
 –

 
M

us
ko

ge
e 

11
/2

3/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

23
-0

41
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 
VR

 
R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n 

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
 / 

06
00

 
09

/0
9/

20
22

 
VR

49
 –

 O
KC

 
10

/2
8/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

-0
28

 
Fa

tim
a 

G
ay

ta
n 

01
/1

7/
20

23
 

VR
 

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

 / 
00

79
 

09
/1

6/
20

22
 

VR
23

 –
 O

KC
 

10
/0

7/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

23
-0

30
 

Su
sa

n 
M

ul
le

t 
01

/1
7/

20
23

 
VR

 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Li
ai

so
n 

/ 0
81

4 
07

/2
2/

20
22

 
VR

86
 –

 A
da

 
10

/2
6/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

-0
35

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

VR
 

Jo
b 

Pl
ac

em
en

t S
pe

ci
al

is
t /

 0
37

2 
06

/0
1/

20
22

 
VR

08
 –

 E
ni

d 
10

/2
5/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

-0
36

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
36

6 
08

/3
1/

20
22

 
VR

31
 –

 O
KC

 
09

/0
1/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

-0
19

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
11

9 
09

/3
0/

20
22

 
VR

12
 –

 
La

w
to

n 
09

/0
2/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

-0
20

 
Sh

an
eq

ua
 M

ile
s 

12
/0

1/
20

22
 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
77

6 
07

/1
5/

20
22

 
VR

86
 –

 A
da

 
09

/0
6/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

-0
21

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 1
07

8 
08

/0
1/

20
22

 
VR

07
 –

 
D

ur
an

t 
09

/0
6/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

-0
22

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
07

3 
06

/2
0/

20
22

 
VR

13
 –

 
M

cA
le

st
er

 
07

/0
8/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
23

-0
03

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
32

5,
 

09
04

 
06

/1
7/

20
22

 
VR

80
 –

 
Tu

ls
a 

07
/2

0/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

23
-0

08
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
04

4 
04

/0
9/

20
22

 
VR

67
 –

 
Tu

ls
a 

06
/0

9/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

22
-1

02
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
79

3 
07

/2
6/

20
22

 
VR

05
 –

 
W

ea
th

er
fo

rd
 

06
/1

3/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

22
-1

05
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
33

9 
05

/0
1/

20
22

 
VR

56
 –

 
W

oo
dw

ar
d 

05
/0

4/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

22
-0

85
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 
 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
84

6 
05

/0
5/

20
22

 
VR

19
 –

 O
KC

 
05

/1
0/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
22

-0
89

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
71

4 
04

/0
9/

20
22

 
VR

26
 –

 
C

la
re

m
or

e 
04

/2
5/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
22

-0
82

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 1
07

7 
10

/0
1/

20
19

 
VR

03
 –

 
Ar

dm
or

e 
04

/2
7/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
22

-0
83

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
38

1 
04

/0
4/

20
22

 
VR

04
 –

 
Ba

rtl
es

vi
lle

 
04

/0
6/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
22

-0
72

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

VR
 

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

 / 
04

40
 

03
/1

6/
20

22
 

VR
38

 –
 

O
km

ul
ge

e 
04

/1
8/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
22

-0
79

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
82

0 
01

/2
1/

20
22

 
VR

63
 –

 A
lv

a 
03

/2
9/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
22

-0
55

.1
 

Bo
b 

D
ob

rin
sk

i 
01

/0
3/

20
23

 

VR
 

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

 / 
02

00
 

02
/0

1/
20

22
 

VR
67

 –
 

Tu
ls

a 
04

/1
8/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
22

-0
56

.1
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 
VR

 
Vo

ca
tio

na
l R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t /
 0

76
4 

03
/0

6/
20

21
 

VR
02

 –
 A

ltu
s 

08
/1

6/
20

21
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

21
-0

69
.2

 
Su

sa
n 

Sa
nc

he
z 

12
/0

1/
20

22
 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
75

2 
11

/0
20

21
 

VR
80

 –
 

Tu
ls

a 
01

/1
1/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
21

-0
54

.1
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 

VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
56

7 
09

/0
1/

20
20

 
VR

67
 –

 
Tu

ls
a 

12
/2

2/
20

20
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

21
-0

28
.1

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

Page 16



VR
 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 0
62

7 
07

/0
8/

20
20

 
VR

18
 –

 
M

us
ko

ge
e 

08
/1

8/
20

21
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

21
-0

07
.2

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

SB
VI

 
R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n 

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
 / 

07
66

 
12

/0
5/

20
22

 
SB

VI
 6

0 
– 

La
w

to
n 

12
/2

0/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

   
23

-0
52

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

SB
VI

 
Ve

nd
in

g 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 / 
01

70
, 0

13
4 

06
/0

1/
20

22
 

09
/2

3/
20

22
 

SB
VI

 3
3 

– 
O

KC
 

01
/0

4/
20

23
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

   
23

-0
54

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

SB
VI

 
R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n 

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
 / 

00
01

 
01

/1
5/

20
23

 
SB

VI
 7

3 
– 

O
KC

 
01

/1
1/

20
23

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
   

23
-0

55
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 

SB
VI

 
Ve

nd
in

g 
M

ac
hi

ne
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n 
/ 0

80
5,

 1
02

7 
11

/2
1/

20
20

 
01

/0
1/

20
21

 
SB

VI
 3

3 
– 

O
KC

 
01

/1
1/

20
23

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
   

 2
3-

05
6 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 

SB
VI

 
Vo

ca
tio

na
l R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t /
 0

08
3 

12
/0

1/
20

22
 

SB
VI

 5
8 

– 
Ad

a 
11

/2
3/

20
22

 
01

/1
0/

20
23

 
   

 2
3-

04
3 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 

SB
VI

 
Li

br
ar

y 
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

 / 
03

54
 

11
/0

4/
20

22
 

SB
VI

 7
2 

– 
O

KC
 

11
/2

9/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

   
 2

3-
04

5 
Ja

ck
 F

ox
 

01
/1

7/
20

23
 

SB
VI

 
BE

P 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 / 
12

09
 

03
/2

6/
20

22
 

SB
VI

33
 –

 
O

KC
 

05
/0

3/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

   
 2

2-
08

4 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

SB
VI

 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Li
ai

so
n 

/ 0
15

9 
09

/0
1/

22
1 

TB
D

 
05

/1
1/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
   

 2
2-

09
0 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 

SB
VI

 
Vo

ca
tio

na
l R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t /
 1

03
3 

05
/2

0/
20

22
 

SB
VI

73
 –

 
O

KC
 

05
/3

1/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

   
22

-0
97

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

SB
VI

 
As

si
st

iv
e 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t /
 0

09
1 

07
/0

1/
20

20
 

SB
VI

 –
 T

BD
 

03
/1

4/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

   
22

-0
66

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

SB
VI

 
Ve

nd
in

g 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 M
an

ag
er

 / 
14

86
 

11
/2

0/
20

21
 

SB
VI

 3
3 

– 
O

KC
 

05
/1

0/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

   
22

-0
67

.1
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 

SB
VI

 
Vo

ca
tio

na
l R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t /
 0

70
9 

02
/0

8/
20

22
 

SB
VI

 8
4 

– 
M

cA
le

st
er

 
04

/2
9/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
   

22
-0

58
.1

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 
 

SB
VI

 
D

ea
f/B

lin
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t /

 1
14

4 
10

/0
1/

20
21

 
SB

VI
 9

1 
– 

Tu
ls

a 
03

/1
1/

20
22

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
   

22
-0

43
.1

 
Ke

lle
y 

G
ut

ie
rre

z 
12

/0
1/

20
22

 

SB
VI

 
Vo

ca
tio

na
l R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t /
 0

66
9 

05
/2

9/
20

21
 

SB
VI

 6
9 

– 
W

ea
th

er
fo

rd
 

01
/2

6/
20

22
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

   
21

-0
80

.5
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 

SB
VI

 
Ve

nd
in

g 
M

ac
hi

ne
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n 
/ 0

16
7 

02
/2

0/
20

20
 

SB
VI

 3
3 

– 
BE

P 
08

/3
1/

20
20

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
   

21
-0

14
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 O

pe
n 

 

SB
VI

 
Ve

nd
in

g 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 / 
00

03
 

10
/0

1/
20

21
 

SB
VI

 3
3 

– 
O

KC
 B

EP
 

09
/0

9/
20

21
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 

   
22

-0
20

 
 C

ur
re

nt
ly

 O
pe

n 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

     
 

Page 17



  
 

 
 

D
IS

CH
AR

G
ES

/R
ES

IG
N

AT
IO

N
S/

RE
TI

RE
M

EN
TS

   
= 

20
 

As
 o

f J
an

ua
ry

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
  

SU
PP

OR
T 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N 
(E

xe
cu

tiv
e/

M
SD

/F
SD

) 
 

Re
si

gn
at

io
n 

= 
1 

 
1 

= 
1 

ye
ar

 4
 m

on
th

s 
 

DI
VI

SI
ON

 O
F 

VO
CA

TI
ON

AL
 R

EH
AB

IL
IT

AT
IO

N 
 

Re
si

gn
at

io
n 

= 
3 

 
1 

= 
5 

ye
ar

s 
2 

m
on

th
s 

 
1 

= 
3 

ye
ar

s 
4 

m
on

th
s 

 
1 

= 
5 

ye
ar

s 
  

D
is

ch
ar

ge
 (T

ria
l P

er
io

d)
 =

 1
 

 
1 

= 
5 

m
on

th
s 

  
Re

tir
em

en
t =

 2
 

 
1 

= 
36

 y
ea

rs
 4

 m
on

th
s 

 
1 

= 
9 

ye
ar

s 
8 

m
on

th
s 

 
 

 
 

 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 F

OR
 T

HE
 B

LI
ND

 A
ND

 V
IS

UA
LL

Y 
IM

PA
IR

ED
 D

IV
IS

IO
N 

 
Re

si
gn

at
io

n 
= 

2 
 

1 
= 

16
 y

ea
rs

  
 

1 
= 

13
 y

ea
rs

 8
 m

on
th

s 
 

OK
LA

HO
M

A 
SC

HO
OL

 F
OR

 T
HE

 B
LI

ND
 

Re
si

gn
at

io
n 

= 
2 

1 
= 

1 
ye

ar
 7

 m
on

th
s 

1 
= 

8 
da

ys
 

 

Page 18



Re
tir

em
en

t =
 1

 
1 

= 
10

 y
ea

rs
 6

 m
on

th
s 

  OK
LA

HO
M

A 
SC

HO
OL

 F
OR

 T
HE

 D
EA

F 
 

Re
si

gn
at

io
n 

– 
2 

 
1 

= 
4 

ye
ar

s 
4 

m
on

th
s 

 
1 

= 
2 

ye
ar

s 
4 

m
on

th
s 

 DI
SA

BI
LI

TY
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

AT
IO

N 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 

Re
si

gn
at

io
n 

= 
2 

1 
= 

4 
ye

ar
s 

6 
m

on
th

s 
1 

= 
11

 y
ea

rs
 8

 m
on

th
s 

 Re
tir

em
en

t =
 4

 
1 

= 
18

 y
ea

rs
 5

 m
on

th
s 

1 
= 

22
 y

ea
rs

 2
 m

on
th

s 
1 

= 
34

 y
ea

rs
 2

 m
on

th
s 

1 
= 

19
 y

ea
rs

 2
 m

on
th

s 

  
         

Page 19



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

FT
E 

ST
AT

U
S 

FY
 2

02
3 

 
 F

TE
 a

s 
of

 J
an

ua
ry

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 

BU
DG

ET
ED

 F
TE

 
   

   
FI

LL
ED

 
   

   
PE

N
D

IN
G

 
   

 E
XE

M
PT

   
FT

E 
TO

TA
L 

FI
LL

ED
 P

LU
S 

PE
N

D
IN

G
 

M
IN

U
S 

EX
EM

PT
 F

TE
 

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

(E
xe

cu
tiv

e/
M

SD
/F

SD
) 

74
.8

  
72

.0
0 

2.
00

 
(1

.0
0)

  
73

.0
0 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
 

22
6.

8 
18

6.
00

 
28

.0
0 

(4
.0

0)
 

21
0.

00
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r t

he
 B

lin
d 

an
d 

Vi
su

al
ly

 Im
pa

ire
d 

10
8.

00
 

86
.0

0 
16

.0
0 

(3
.0

0)
 

99
.0

0 
VR

/S
BV

I-D
P 

2.
00

 
2.

00
 

0.
00

 
(0

.0
0)

 
2.

00
 

O
kl

ah
om

a 
Sc

ho
ol

 fo
r t

he
 B

lin
d 

98
.0

 
96

.0
0 

4.
00

 
0.

00
  

10
0.

00
 

O
kl

ah
om

a 
Sc

ho
ol

 fo
r t

he
 D

ea
f 

   
   

   
   

 1
19

.5
 

10
9.

00
 

11
.0

0 
0.

00
  

12
0.

00
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

To
ta

l (
N

O
N

-E
XE

M
PT

) 
62

9.
1 

55
1.

00
 

61
.0

0 
(8

.0
0)

 
60

4.
00

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
D

is
ab

ilit
y 

D
et

er
m

in
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 (E
XE

M
PT

) 
36

7.
8 

32
1.

00
 

24
.0

0 
(3

21
.0

0)
  

34
5.

00
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

TO
TA

L 
N

O
N

-E
XE

M
PT

 &
 E

XE
M

PT
 

99
6.

9 
87

2.
00

 
85

.0
0 

(3
29

.0
0)

 
94

9.
00

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

FY
 2

3 
Bu

dg
et

ar
y 

Li
m

it 
= 

12
55

  
  

  
  

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
  *

 A
ut

ho
riz

ed
 a

ge
nc

y 
FT

E 
lim

it 
do

es
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

Fe
llo

w
 a

nd
 S

W
IP

 a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
 

 R
O

U
TI

N
G

 T
O

: 
M

el
in

da
 F

ru
en

dt
, D

ire
ct

or
 

 
 

Ke
vi

n 
St

at
ha

m
, C

hi
ef

 F
in

an
ci

al
 O

ffi
ce

r 
 

 
R

an
dy

 W
ea

ve
r, 

C
hi

ef
 o

f O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

 
 

To
m

 P
at

t, 
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 P

ro
gr

am
 D

ire
ct

or
 

   
   

   
   

 D
an

a 
Ta

llo
n,

 P
ub

lic
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 II

 
 

C
ar

ol
 B

ro
w

n,
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

As
si

st
an

t 
 

R
os

em
ar

ie
 C

hi
tw

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry
 V

 
   

   
   

   
 B

re
tt 

Jo
ne

s,
 P

ub
lic

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
r I

II 
 

 
 

Page 20



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 21



02/13/23 – DRS Commission Legislative Report 

by Jennifer Hardin 
 01/19/23 - Bill Filing Deadline 
 Total Bills Filed = 3,772 
 02/06/2023 – First Day of the First Session of the 59th Legislature 

 
 
 

  DRS Request Bills   
 

 
  

HB 1041   Randleman, Randy(R) Establishes an alternative diploma program 
for students with significant cognitive 
disabilities.  
 
Note: This is a joint request with the OK. Dept. of 
Ed. 
 
Problem being addressed:  
Many districts have been graduating these 
students with a regular high school diploma, prior 
to ageing out due to accountability purposes. 
When this occurs, the schools are no longer 
required to provide a free appropriate public 
education (FAPE) even when some students may 
need additional services. The change will provide 
a meaningful diploma option to students with the 
most significant cognitive disabilities. It will allow 
students to qualify for a FAPE until the school 
year in which they turn 22. Allowing districts to 
include these students as graduated (with no 
penalty) for accountability purposes.  
 
  

Bill History: 01/11/23 - Filed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22

http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1041&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=15


  DRS Request Bills   
 

 
 
  

SB 154   Stanley, Brenda(R) Provides an exception from the Reading 
Sufficiency Act (RSA) to ASL & braille 
students, replacing with a formative 
evaluation.  
 
Note: This is a joint request with the OK. 
Dept. of Ed.  
 
 
Problem being addressed:   
The current requirements do not address an 
infrastructure that ensures equity practices. The 
Reading Sufficiency Act evaluation was designed 
for hearing and sighted students.   Allowing the 
exemption would reduce time consuming testing 
and allow educators to measure benchmarks by 
utilizing a formative evaluation system.  The 
replacement method would use authentic reading 
and writing skills unlike the current RSA 
evaluation method. The intention is not to reduce 
requirements for these student groups but offer a 
meaningful alternative assessment that will 
provide educators with the best information to 
make data-driven decisions for each student. For 
students receiving an exemption, the school must 
report on measures of proficiency and language 
attainment through alternative means.  

The State Board of Education will promulgate rules 
to determine measures of proficiency for students 
receiving exemptions.  

 
  

Bill History: 01/23/23 - Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Education 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 23

http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB154&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Stanley_bio.aspx


 

 

  Direct DRS Impact Bills   
 

 
 

  
SB 357   Dossett, Jo Anna (F)(D) Includes the OK School for the Deaf and the 

OK School for the Blind in future 
disbursements of Redbud school grants by 
the Board of Education. 

Bill History: In 2021, the Redbud School Funding grant began 
directing a portion of medical marijuana tax 
revenue to eligible charter and public-school 
districts for improving school buildings.  
 
 
Potential issues for applying to OSD & OSB:  

- We are not sure how the property tax 
criteria will be interpreted or adjusted as 
students come from all over Oklahoma.  

- The criteria for determining the allocation 
is based off of local property taxes and 
funding per pupil. OSB & OSD do not 
receive funding from local property taxes 
like other schools.   

 
 
01/24/2023 – Sen. Dossett was made aware of 
the potential issues. She is working with the bill 
drafter and House author on possible solutions.  
 
01/26/23 - Referred to Senate Committee 
Senate Education 

 
  

SB 487   Matthews, Kevin(D) Makes an appropriation to fund the 
Statewide Independent Living Council; up to 
$400,000 may be used as necessary.  

Bill History: 01/26/23 - Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Appropriations 

 
 
 

  
SB 598   Kirt, Julia(D) Modifies language changing the term 

‘handicapped’ to ‘disability’ in Title 7 and 
Title 74.  

Bill History: This legislation was filed during the 58th legislative 
session in HB1792. The version filed in ’21 opened 
approximately 18 Titles of law. 
 

Page 24

http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB357&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Dossett_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB487&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Matthews_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB598&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Kirt_bio.aspx


4/14/22 – Sen. Kirt advised the bill was not 
going to be heard in committee due to concerns 
about the legislation opening several titles. In 
addition, there were inconsistencies with the 
language and concerns about different advocacy 
groups coming to a consensus about which terms 
to use. As a result, HB1792 became dead 
pursuant to the rules.  
 
01/11/23 – Sen. Kirt advised she has been 
working with self-advocates on the language for 
the updated bill. Due to the previous concerns 
from last session the updated version will only 
open Title 7 & Title 74 for the amendments.  
 
01/17/2023 - SB598 filed.  
 
01/23/2023 – Bill sent to DRS Ex. Team for 
review.  
  
01/27/23 - Referred to Senate Committee 
Senate General Government 

 
 
 
 
 
The shell bills noted below were filed in case an emergent issue arises during session that requires 
immediate legislative attention.  
 

  DRS Shell Bills   
 

 
  

HB 1061   Lawson, Mark(R)  Creates the State Government Reform Act of 
2023. 

  
HB 1062   Lawson, Mark(R)  Creates the State Government Reform Act of 

2023. 
  

HB 1063   Lawson, Mark(R)  Creates the State Government Reform Act of 
2023. 

  
HB 1064   Lawson, Mark(R)  Creates the State Government Reform Act of 

2023. 
 
 

 The DRS legislative monitoring list will continuously be updated as bills are reviewed or 
amended.  I will distribute a bill status report on a weekly basis.  
 

 Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you become aware of a specific bill you would like to be 
monitored. 

 

Page 25

http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1061&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1062&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1063&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1064&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30


 
Bill Status Report 

01-29-2023 - 17:26:39 
 

  DRS Request Bills   
 

  
HB 1041   Randleman, Randy(R) Establishes standards and requirements for 

students to graduate school with alternative 
diploma program; EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-11-23 H Filed 
  

SB 154   Stanley, Brenda(R) Provides exception for certain school reading level 
requirements to students meeting certain 
alternative standards, with continuing reporting of 
learning progress; EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-23-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Education 

 
 

  DRS Shell Bills   
 

  
HB 1061   Lawson, Mark(R)  Creates the State Government Reform Act of 

2023. 
Bill History: 01-11-23 H Filed 

  
HB 1062   Lawson, Mark(R)  Creates the State Government Reform Act of 

2023. 
Bill History: 01-11-23 H Filed 

  
HB 1063   Lawson, Mark(R)  Creates the State Government Reform Act of 

2023. 
Bill History: 01-11-23 H Filed 

  
HB 1064   Lawson, Mark(R)  Creates the State Government Reform Act of 

2023. 
 

  Direct DRS Impact Bills   
 

  
HB 1790   Williams, Danny(R) Permits state employees to donate up to twelve 

hours of time per year for volunteer administrative 

Page 26

http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1041&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=15
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB154&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Stanley_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1061&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1062&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1063&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1064&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1790&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=28
https://legisok.com/www/OK/index.htm


leave at certain charitable organizations or public 
schools. 

Bill History: 01-18-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2253   Burns, Ty(R)  Authorizes the Historical Society to purchase light-
duty trucks to use at state facilities to maintain 
historic properties and sites. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2664   Steagall, Jay(R) Clarifies language relating to the State Use 
Advisory Council obligations and powers. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2722   Hefner, Ellyn (F)(D) Requires certain governmental organizations and 
future contacts to provide or make accessible 
information about ABLE accounts and programs; 
EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

SB 357   Dossett, Jo Anna (F)(D) Includes the OK School for the Deaf and the OK 
School for the Blind in future disbursements of 
Redbud school grants by the Board of Education; 
EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-26-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Education 

  
SB 487   Matthews, Kevin(D) Makes an appropriation to allow the creation of 

the Statewide Independent Living Council; 
EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-26-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Appropriations 

  
SB 598   Kirt, Julia(D) Statutory terms; updating terminology related to 

persons with disabilities. Effective date. 
Bill History: 01-27-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 

General Government 
  

SB 748   Rosino, Paul(R) Office of Disability Concerns; consolidating the 
Office under the Department of Human Services 
subject to certain federal regulations. Effective 
date. 

Bill History: 01-27-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Health & Human Services 

  
SB 1021   Jett, Shane (F)(R) Oklahoma Universal Service Fund; creating 

Advisory Board; establishing Board purpose and 
membership. Effective date. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 S Filed 

Page 27

http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2253&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=35
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2664&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=43
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2722&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=87
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB357&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Dossett_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB487&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Matthews_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB598&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Kirt_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB748&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Rosino_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB1021&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Jett_bio.aspx


 

  Education Bills   
 

  
HB 1028   Talley, John(R) Prohibits school district personnel from using 

corporal punishment on any student with 
disabilities. 

Bill History: 12-29-22 H Filed 
  

HB 1423   Hasenbeck, Toni(R) Reduces minimum years of service for teachers to 
receive certain retirement benefits. 

Bill History: 01-18-23 H Filed 
  

HB 1428   Vancuren, Mark(R)  Directs the Office of Educational Quality and 
Accountability to reward teachers who are 
renewing their National Board certification by 
awarding certain fees and bonuses and removes 
certain salary benefits related to certification. 

Bill History: 01-18-23 H Filed 
  

HB 1810   Conley, Sherrie(R) Prohibits certain materials from being present in 
any way in a school setting, from books and 
curriculum to anything used by a speaker or 
presenter. 

Bill History: 01-18-23 H Filed 
  

HB 1882   Waldron, John(D) Prohibits annual school review reports from the 
School Testing Program from including grade 
values. 

Bill History: 01-18-23 H Filed 
  

HB 1883   Waldron, John(D) Provides for an increase in teacher compensation; 
EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-18-23 H Filed 
  

HB 1886   Waldron, John(D) Directs the Dept. of Education to develop a 
system to code initial teacher certification and 
report on pathways to teacher certification, 
including emergency certification, data to be 
managed by a new Data Governance Council. 

Bill History: 01-18-23 H Filed 
  

HB 1903   Fugate, Andy(D) Adjusts the membership of the Board of Education 
to add additional members selected by the 
Legislature and by statewide teacher associations 
and the Regents for Higher Education. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
 

Page 28

http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1028&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=33
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1423&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=65
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1428&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=74
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1810&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=20
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1882&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=77
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1883&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=77
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1886&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=77
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1903&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=94


 
HB 1935   McCall, Charles(R) Creates the Oklahoma Education Finance Policy 

Act of 2023. 
Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 

  
HB 1938   McCall, Charles(R) Requires each school district board of education to 

adopt a written policy at an open meeting 
establishing processes and standards for 
acceptance and reciprocity of credits for courses 
completed at another institution; EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2007   Davis, Dean(R) Allows school personnel to search shoes, socks, 
and hand and head coverings of students in 
addition to outerwear for weapons, controlled 
substances, alcoholic beverages, or certain stolen 
property. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2008   Davis, Dean(R) Adjusts provisions of the Teachers' Retirement 
System, lowering eligibility requirements, adjusts 
benefit calculations, removes earnings limits, 
provides pay scheduled for retired teachers 
reemployed, and modifies contract requirements 
for those teachers. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2019   Ranson, Trish(D) Creates the Oklahoma Higher Education Act of 
2023. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2029   Wolfley, Max(R)  Limits the maximum salary certain boards of 
education may contract with superintendents; 
EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2071   Caldwell, Chad(R) Requires school districts to spend at least sixty 
percent of their annual budgets on instructional 
expenditures; EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

  
HB 2072   Caldwell, Chad(R) Requires superintendents to have a baccalaureate 

degree at minimum, removing certain teacher 
certification requirements; EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2162   Lowe, Dick(R) Adds ten additional years to the top end of the 
certified school employee salary schedule, 

Page 29

http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1935&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=22
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1938&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=22
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2007&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=98
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2008&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=98
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2019&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=34
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2029&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=95
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2071&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=40
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2072&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=40
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2162&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=56


commensurate with experience of up to 35 years; 
EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2319   Hilbert, Kyle(R) Removes limits on monthly retirement benefits for 
certain retired teachers relating to reemployment; 
EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2320   Hilbert, Kyle(R) Removes certain limitations on teachers accessing 
monthly retirement benefits when reemployed by 
another public school after retirement; 
EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2384   Kannady, Chris(R) Creates the State Education Act. 
Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 

  
HB 2412   Johns, Ronny(R) Requires each school district to provide a wage 

increase of 6% to every support employee; 
EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2413   Johns, Ronny(R) Restricts the educational management 
organizations charter schools receiving public 
funds are allowed to contract with, such 
organizations going forward shall be either a 
nonprofit organization or a benefit corporation. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2415   Johns, Ronny(R) Modifies requirements of a school district board of 
education to adopt a school hours policy if said 
district board holds certain meetings, maintains 
certain standards; EMERGENCY. 

 

 
HB 2528   Lepak, Mark(R)  Modifies school employee applications to the 

Teachers' Retirement System, adjusts 
membership requirements, benefits, and options, 
and repeals provisions relating to prior service 
credits and unclassified positions heading the 
System. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
 
 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 

 
 
 

 

Page 30

http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2319&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=29
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2320&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=29
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2384&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=91
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2412&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=25
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2413&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=25
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2415&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=25
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2528&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=9


 
HB 2558   McBride, Mark(R)  Provides an annual salary bonus for certain 

teachers holding National Board certification; 
EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2755   Miller, Nicole(R) Provides retirement credit to teachers who 
participated in AmeriCorps Volunteers in Service 
to America. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2840   Caldwell, Trey(R) Provides for annual bonuses in increasing amounts 
for teachers with National Board Certification; 
EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

SB 28   Pemberton, Dewayne(R) Provides for gradual increases to total teacher 
compensation over the 2023-2030 school years 
and establishes standards for increased pay 
related to various educational and certification 
achievements; EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-23-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Education 

  
SB 39   Stanley, Brenda(R) Includes school support employees under 

provisions which protect school personnel from 
punitive actions when reporting or disclosing 
information they reasonably believe relate to a 
violation of law or constitutional rights; 
EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-23-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Education 

  
SB 48   Stanley, Brenda(R) Adjusts standards and requirements of mentor 

teachers, increasing required qualifications, 
related compensation and the duration of 
mentorships; EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-23-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Education 

 
 
 
  

SB 52   Stanley, Brenda(R) Declares that accumulated sick leave for teachers 
and school support personnel shall not be lost due 
to any break in employment and shall be 
transferable; EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-23-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Education 

 
 

Page 31

http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2558&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=53
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2755&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=82
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2840&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=63
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB28&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Pemberton_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB39&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Stanley_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB48&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Stanley_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB52&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Stanley_bio.aspx


 
SB 148   Hicks, Carri(D) Requires school districts to create special 

education advisory councils to address special 
education needs within the district, the council to 
meet at least once per year; EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-23-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Education 

  
SB 203   Garvin, Jessica (F)(R)  Reduces the minimum instructional days for 

school districts operating on a minimum hours 
policy and removes standards tying an hours 
policy to student performance; EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-23-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Education 

  
SB 332   Dossett, Jo Anna (F)(D) Adjusts the definition of a career teacher to 

include those who have taught for the requisite 
amount of time but across several different 
districts; EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-26-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Education 

  
SB 482   Pugh, Adam(R) Provides for a new minimum salary schedule and 

benefits structure for certified school personnel; 
EMERGENCY. 

Bill History: 01-26-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Education 

  
SB 723   Hicks, Carri(D) Teacher compensation; amending minimum salary 

schedule. Effective date. Emergency. 
Bill History: 01-27-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 

Education 
  

SB 853   Dossett, Jo Anna (F)(D) Teachers' Retirement System; providing for 
recurring benefits increase. 

Bill History: 01-27-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Retirement & Insurance 

  
SB 865   Bullard, David(R) Teachers; creating the Teachers' Bill of Rights; 

affording certain rights to teachers, 
administrators, and support staff. Effective date. 
Emergency. 

Bill History: 01-27-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Education 

  
SB 866   Bullard, David(R) Schools; requiring written consent to participate in 

certain curriculum; directing certain curriculum 
and materials be available for inspection. Effective 
date. Emergency. 

Bill History: 01-27-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Education 

Page 32

http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB148&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Hicks_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB203&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Garvin_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB332&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Dossett_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB482&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Pugh_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB723&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Hicks_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB853&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Dossett_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB865&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Bullard_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB866&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Bullard_bio.aspx


  
SB 903   Jett, Shane (F)(R) Teacher compensation; increasing minimum 

salary schedule. Effective Date. 
Bill History: 01-19-23 S Filed 

  
SB 926   Jett, Shane (F)(R) Teachers; modifying amount of credit school 

districts may grant for certain service in the 
minimum salary schedule. Effective date. 
Emergency. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 S Filed 
  

SB 1014   Jett, Shane (F)(R) School employees; requiring notification from law 
enforcement upon arrest or investigation of school 
employee for certain offenses. Effective date. 
Emergency. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 S Filed 
  

SB 1027   Jett, Shane (F)(R) Schools; prohibiting public schools from using 
certain funds to promote concepts of social 
emotional learning. Effective date. Emergency. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 S Filed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  General Government Bills   
 

  
HB 2111   Pae, Daniel(R) Directs state entities to award at least five percent 

of all contracts to companies which have been in 
operation for less than five years and adjusts 
certain bidding processes to give preference 
where possible. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2376   Kannady, Chris(R) Creates the State Employee Act of 2023. 
Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 

  
HB 2392   Kannady, Chris(R) Creates the State Government Reform Act of 

2023. 
Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 

  
HB 2461   Hill, Brian(R) Creates the Oklahoma Capitol Critical 

Infrastructure Act which declares the State Capitol 
Complex as critical infrastructure. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
 

Page 33

http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB903&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Jett_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB926&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Jett_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB1014&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Jett_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB1027&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Jett_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2111&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=62
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2376&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=91
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2392&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=91
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2461&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=47


 
HB 2463   Hill, Brian(R) Removes requirements that OCAST establish 

certain programs and make health research 
program evaluations, making such actions 
permissive rather than required. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2496   Hill, Brian(R) Creates the State Government Reform Act of 
2023. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

HB 2854   Wallace, Kevin(R) Public retirement systems; Oklahoma Public 
Employees Retirement System; defined 
contribution plan; defined benefit plan; accounts; 
service credit; effective dates. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 
  

SB 65   Stanley, Brenda(R) Provides for one additional personal holiday each 
year for permanent state employees to be taken 
on one of several selected holidays or on the 
employee's birthday. 

Bill History: 01-23-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
General Government 

  
SB 596   Garvin, Jessica (F)(R)  Long-term care; requiring certain regulation of 

intermediate care facilities for individuals with 
intellectual disabilities with sixteen or fewer beds. 
Effective date. 

Bill History: 01-27-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Health & Human Services 

  
SB 812   Dossett, Jo Anna (F)(D) State governments; requiring percentage of state 

contracts to be awarded to certain businesses. 
Effective date. 

Bill History: 01-27-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
General Government 

  
SB 990   Garvin, Jessica (F)(R)  Family leave benefits; creating the Oklahoma Paid 

Family Leave Program; authorizing certain pay for 
family leave based upon certain contributions by 
employer and employee. Effective date. 

Bill History: 01-27-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Business & Commerce 

  
SB 1075   Jett, Shane (F)(R) State government; prohibiting the state or any 

political subdivision from entering into contracts 
with certain companies that engage in boycotts. 
Effective date. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 S Filed 

 

Page 34

http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2463&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=47
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2496&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=47
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2854&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=32
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB65&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Stanley_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB596&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Garvin_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB812&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Dossett_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB990&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Garvin_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB1075&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Jett_bio.aspx


 

  OMES Bills 
 

 
  

HB 1784   Williams, Danny(R) Creates the Information Services Agency as a 
distinct entity, separated from OMES and transfers 
related duties and responsibilities. 

Bill History: 01-18-23 H Filed 

  
HB 2026   Wolfley, Max(R)  Requires the Office of Management and Enterprise 

Services to provide an association representing 
state employees with a monthly reconciliation 
report with information related to opted in 
members. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 

  
SB 247   Rader, Dave(R) Removes the spending authority of OMES over the 

County Community Safety Investment Fund, 
directing the Dept. of Mental Health & Substance 
Abuse Services to distribute the funds and report 
on the results. 

Bill History: 01-23-23 S Referred to Senate Committee Senate 
Health & Human Services 

 
 
 

  Open Meeting/Records Bills   
 

 
  

HB 2092   Echols, Jon(R) Creates the Oklahoma Open Records Amendments 
Act of 2023. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 

  
HB 2093   Echols, Jon(R) Creates the Oklahoma Open Meeting Law 

Amendments Act of 2023. 
Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 

  
HB 2108   Pae, Daniel(R) Adjusts provisions of the Open Meeting Act to 

permit limited digital participation during public 
meetings and under set public access standards. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 

 
 
 
  

HB 2287   Pfeiffer, John(R) Establishes a Public Access Counselor within the 
Office of the Attorney General to review, upon 

Page 35

http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1784&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=28
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2026&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=95
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB247&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Rader_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2092&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=90
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2093&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=90
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2108&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=62
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2287&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=38


request, rejected requests for inspection of public 
records. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 

  
HB 2377   Kannady, Chris(R) Permits school personnel to keep confidential 

contracts for a student athlete's name, image or 
likeness disclosed to a postsecondary institution. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 

  
HB 2399   Kannady, Chris(R) Creates the Oklahoma Open Meeting Policy Act of 

2023. 
Bill History: 01-19-23 H Filed 

  
SB 1044   Jett, Shane (F)(R) Oklahoma Open Records Act; modifying exception 

to certain definition. Effective date. 
Bill History: 01-19-23 S Filed 

  
SB 1055   Kidd, Chris(R) Oklahoma Open Meeting Act; removing expired 

language; authorizing public bodies to conduct 
meetings by videoconference. Effective date. 
Emergency. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 S Filed 

  
SB 1092   Newhouse, Joe(R) Oklahoma Open Meeting Act; removing expired 

language; authorizing public bodies to conduct 
meetings by videoconference. Effective date. 
Emergency. 

Bill History: 01-19-23 S Filed 

 

 

Page 36

http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2377&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=91
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2399&Session=2300
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=91
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB1044&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Jett_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB1055&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Kidd_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB1092&Session=2300
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Newhouse_bio.aspx


HB1040 – Alternate Diploma  

by Rep. Randleman & Sen. Stanley 

Bill Synopsis:  
Establishes standards and requirements to offer students with the most significant cognitive 
disabilities an alternative diploma program.   

 

Background: 

Under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act ( IDEA), the obligation to make available a free 
appropriate public education (FAPE) continues beyond high school if the student has not graduated from 
high school with a regular diploma as defined by IDEA and Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA). To be 
treated as a "regular high-school diploma" federal law requires that it be fully aligned with the State's 
standards. ESSA, Section 8101(43). 
§ 300.102 Limitation - exception to FAPE for certain ages. 

• As used in paragraphs (a)(3)(i) through (iii) of this section, the term regular high school diploma 
means the standard high school diploma awarded to the preponderance of students in the State 
that is fully aligned with State standards, or a higher diploma,  

• except that a regular high school diploma shall not be aligned to the alternate academic 
achievement standards described in section 1111(b)(1)(E) of the ESEA. A regular high school 
diploma does not include a recognized equivalent of a diploma, such as a general equivalency 
diploma, certificate of completion, certificate of attendance, or similar lesser credential. 

 

Problem: 

This means that students assessed through the OAAP (Alternate Academic Achievement Standards) are 
NOT eligible for a regular high school diploma, which ceases a district’s FAPE obligation and should not 
count as graduated for accountability purposes.  

Many districts have been graduating these students with a regular high school diploma, prior to ageing 
out (before they turn 22) who may in fact need additional services to receive a FAPE. This is done to 
meet accountability requirements.  

Our state currently only has one diploma option.  

Solution: 

ESSA provides for the development of a state-defined alternate diploma, specifically designated for 
students with the most significant cognitive disabilities assessed using the OK. alternate assessment 
Program standards. This will allow students who participate in the OAAP Program to receive a 

Page 37

https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-34/section-300.102
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-34/section-300.102
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-34/section-300.102
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-34/section-300.102


diploma, their receipt of that diploma counts as being graduated, and they can continue (if they 
choose) to receive services until the school year in which they turn 22. 

The state-defined alternate diploma must meet three requirements: 

 Standards-based 

 Aligned with the State requirements for the regular high school diploma 

 Obtained within the same period for which the State ensures the availability of a free 
appropriate public education under section 612(a)(1) of the Individuals with Disabilities 
Education Act (20 U.S.C. 1412(a)(1) 

How is the State-defined Alternate Diploma different from a Regular Diploma? 

• While this diploma is standards-based and aligned with the state requirements for the Regular 
High School Diploma, it is not a Regular High School Diploma.  

• Students with IEPs who earn an Alternate Diploma may not be prevented from working towards 
meeting the requirements for the regular high school diploma.  

• A State-defined Alternate Diploma does not terminate a free appropriate public education 
(FAPE) for students with an Individualized Education Program (IEP). 

How will this diploma impact these students’ future postsecondary and/or transition opportunities? 

• For postsecondary and transition opportunities, many institutions will allow the credential for 
transition opportunities and, as with the Regular Diploma, there would most likely be additional 
admission criteria for postsecondary institutions.  

How does the Alternate Diploma apply to four-year adjusted cohort graduation rate (ACGR) 
calculations? 

• Students receiving a State-defined Alternate Diploma will count toward the four-year adjusted 
cohort graduation rate, regardless of the year they receive their diploma – provided they 
graduate within the time period for which the State ensures the availability of a free appropriate 
public education (FAPE) for students with disabilities. 

• This allows schools to serve those students without being penalized if they do not graduate 
within their four-year cohort – which may not be what’s best for that individual student. 

Additional Notes:  

In our current system we have: 

• Inconsistency with federal law. 

• Issues in uniformity/consistency/rigor of coursework for students with the most significant 
cognitive disabilities. 

• Inconsistency in the awarding of a high school diploma. 

Page 38



• An inability to truly ascertain the valuable and effective ways in which schools provide services. 

• Barriers to providing quality transition services.  

• “Ways of dealing” – holding students back in grades, retaining students as Juniors for multiple 
years, students taking the same course multiple years, etc.  

Benefits of a State-Defined Alternate Diploma: 

• Providing services that are more aligned to these students’ needs – academics, life skills, 
transition.  

• Providing consistency – coursework, grading, expectations. 

• Providing equal benefit – other options, such as a certificate of completion, do not carry the 
same weight as a state-defined alternate diploma.   

What could this look like in Oklahoma public schools? 

• Students with the most significant cognitive disabilities are provided coursework that is 
appropriate and challenging.  

• They are provided services that help them succeed in postsecondary life. 

• They receive recognition for their accomplishments.  

• Our State may determine the required courses necessary for an alternate diploma.  

• Additional courses that reflect what these students need – Life Skills, Career Planning, etc.  

  

Page 39



SB154 – RSA Exemption  
by Sen. Stanley & Rep. Lawson 

 
Bill Synopsis:  
Provides exceptions for certain school reading level requirements to students with the most 
significant cognitive disabilities, requiring continuing reporting of learning process.  
 
Background: 
This bill was requested from the Department of Rehabilitation Services and the Oklahoma State 
Department of Education. The intent of the bill is primarily to exempt certain students from RSA 
(Reading Sufficiency Act) and Dyslexia screening requirements, specifically students with the most 
significant cognitive disabilities who participate in the Oklahoma Alternate Assessment Program (OAAP), 
students who are hearing or visually impaired whose primary expressive and/or receptive 
communication is sign language or whose primary form of written or read text is braille, and students 
whose primary expressive and/or receptive language is not English and has had less than one (1) school 
year of instruction in an English learner program. Although this bill exempts these students it also 
provides accountability measures to ensure they make progress on measures of proficiency and language 
attainment through alternative means.   
In addition, this bill seeks to amend and clarify requirements of dyslexia screeners to align with current 
research and available screening tools. Under components of dyslexia screeners, “advanced phonemic 
awareness” has been changed to “phonemic awareness”. Schools have been required to use 
supplemental screening tools to meet this requirement. Phonemic awareness is sufficient to identify 
characteristics of dyslexia. “Developmental language” was removed because it is beyond the scope of 
screening measures and is not a characteristic of dyslexia. Other minor changes to the language have 
been made for clarity.  
 
Rationale: 

• Students in these categories interact and engage with written and spoken language in alternate 
forms.  

• If the student is classified as one of the above groups and has been identified as needing 
additional support in written and/or spoken language, then they may be a consideration for an 
individual exemption.  

• Since a significant amount of their instruction will be provided with an alternate mode of 
communication, these students may benefit from more targeted accountability means. 

 
Impacting students of these groups:  

• Students participating in the Oklahoma Alternate Assessment Program (OAAP) utilizing alternate 
standards; (about 1138 students in K-3) 

• The student’s primary expressive and/or receptive communication is sign language; (about 39 
students in K-3) 

• The student’s primary form of written or read text is braille; (about 51 students in K-3) 
• The student’s primary expressive and/or receptive language is not English, the student is 

identified as an English Learner using a state-approved identification assessment, and the 
student has had less than one (1) school year of instruction in an English learner program. 
(approx. 8,158 in K-3) 

Page 40



 
 
Accountability measures: 

• The intention is not to reduce requirements for these student groups but to provide a 
meaningful assessment for students that would provide the best information for their educators 
to make data-driven decisions.  

• For students receiving an exemption, the school must report on measures of proficiency and 
language attainment through alternative means.  

1. Student progression towards OAAP reading essential elements;  
2. Student progression towards proficiency in sign language and reading 
comprehension;  
3. Student progression towards proficiency in braille and reading comprehension;  
4. Student progression towards proficiency in English as an additional language and 
reading comprehension.   

• The school will ensure that this ongoing evidence is collected and able to be provided to 
parents/guardians, as requested or necessary.  

• The State Board of Education will promulgate rules to determine measures of proficiency for 
students receiving exemptions. 

 

Page 41



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                 

Page 42



Client Success story
Client Name

Their story

Ashlei Miller

Hometown
Ardmore

Oklahoma School for the Deaf 
senior Ashlei Miller from Ardmore was 
the official spokesperson for Deaf 
Awareness Week in September.
Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation 

Services selected Miller, age 17, to 
represent Oklahoma. 
“Back in the past, people weren’t as 

aware, but now they are becoming more 
knowledgeable and more interested in 
Deaf culture, in our community and sign 
language,” Miller said.
American Sign Language is expressed 

by movements of the hands and body, 
and facial expressions. Deaf people in 
the United States and parts of Canada 
primarily use ASL. Other countries have 
developed their own sign languages. 
“I think that all people should know that 

Deaf people are in this world,” Miller 
added. “Maybe they don’t need to learn 
sign (language) specifically, but (they 
should) at least know about us as a 
community and as a culture. Interpreters 
too.”

Miller was born in Oklahoma City 
and moved to Ardmore with her family 
when she was in 5th grade to benefit 
from better communication options 
at Oklahoma School for the Deaf in 
Sulphur. 
“When I was in the public school, 

I didn’t feel like I had as many 
opportunities,” Miller said. “But here (at 
OSD) I felt connected. I was involved 
in sports. I could work. I could hang out 
with friends. I could do anything.”
When she is not enjoying her favorite 

English class or playing basketball and 
Page 43



soccer, Miller proudly represents OSD 
as the first official bison mascot at sports 
and community events. The new mascot 
was selected by a vote of students, staff 
and alumni in July 2021. 
In April, Miller performed as the bison 

mascot at the Oklahoma City Thunder 
basketball game, distributed t-shirts and 
signed the national anthem with other 
OSD students.
Her favorite role model is Lauren 

Ridloff, a Deaf actress who portrayed 
Makkari, the first Deaf superhero in 

Marvel Studio’s 2021 film “Eternals.”
“She’s a wonderful role model Deaf 

character, and everyone knows her,” 
Miller said. “It just shows that if she can 
do it, we can do it.”
After graduation from OSD in May 

2023, Miller plans to attend Gallaudet 
University in Washington, D.C.  She 
wants to become a basketball coach and 
teach sign language at a Deaf school or 
a public school. She is also interested in 
teaching about the Deaf community and 
culture.

DRS staff who helped change a client’s life
OSD staff

Page 44



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 50



Oklahoma Rehabilitation Council (ORC) Report 

Since the last report, ORC has had its Quarterly Meeting on November 17 via 

Zoom.  

The ORC Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2022 Annual Report was emailed to the 

Rehabilitation Services Administration (RSA) and the Governor’s Office on 

December 21, 2022. The electronic version can be found on ORC’s website. 

The Council would like to thank the Department of Rehabilitation Services 

(DRS), especially the Executive Team, and all the Committee Liaisons for their 

help in achieving all the objectives and activities in FFY22. 

Executive Committee  

The Executive Committee met on January 19, 2023, via Zoom. 

The Committee reviewed the Strategic Plan, and all the activities and objectives 

are ongoing.  

Regarding the Council appointments, there are four vacant positions, including: 

• The Statewide Independent Living Council (SILC) 

• Two Business, Industry, and Labor (BIL) 

• The Workforce Board representative. Steve Shepelwich resigned on 

January 25, 2022. 

The ORC Program Manager (PM) has communicated the vacancies to the 

Council, and the Committees are working to find candidates for them. The PM 

will continue to follow up with the Director of Appointments to discuss these 

appointments. 

Program and Planning (P&P) Committee  

The P&P Committee met on January 26, 2023, via Zoom.  

The Committee was updated during the meeting about the Open Case 

Satisfaction Survey DRS is implementing this year. The P&P Committee 

assisted DRS with the Spanish translation of the survey and will review the 

results when available.  

Policy and Legislative (P&L) Committee 

The P&L Committee met on January 19, 2023, via Zoom. 

The Committee discussed the Council’s participation in People with Disabilities 

Awareness Day (PWDAD). The ORC will have a booth at the event, and at least 

two members will volunteer to assist DRS with the Legislative Visits. This year, 

Page 51

https://orc.okstate.edu/wp-content/uploads/2022/12/ORC-FFY22-AnnualReport-1.pdf


ORC is proud to be a Sponsor at PWDAD and will pay the entrance fee of the 

attendees to the History Center’s exhibits.  

The Committee is also working on the 2022 ORC Legislative Primer, and once 

completed, it will be shared with all Oklahoma Legislators. 

Transition Committee 

The Transition Committee met on January 26, 2023, via Zoom.  

The Committee continues to promote increased student and family involvement 

in transition planning during FFY23 and plans to support the DRS Transition 

Unit's fantastic job throughout the State.  

The Committee members are also working on updating the Transition Folders 

that were last updated in 2021. The dissemination of the 2021 folders was a 

success thanks to the DRS Transition Unit, and with the new version, the 

Committee hopes to share new valuable resources with students and parents in 

Elementary, Middle, and High School. 

Employment Committee 

The Employment Committee met on January 19, 2023, via Zoom.  

The Committee supports and collaborates with DRS’s Business Services 

Program (BSP) by assisting them in their activities.  

Among the FFY23 upcoming objectives, the Committee will expand the 

dissemination of employment resources and workplace learning, including but 

not limited to apprenticeships or internships for adult clients. 

The ORC PM participated on behalf of the Council in the Critical Occupation in 

Health Care with Mercy webinar hosted by BSP on January 24. 

The next ORC Quarterly Meeting will be on Thursday, February 16, at the DRS 

State Office. 

Respectfully submitted by 

Carolina Colclasure, ORC Program Manager 

 

 

Page 52



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 53



SILC Report to DRS Commissioners 

February 13, 2023 

 
**Monthly stakeholder meetings are ongoing with our Federal Project Officer, ACL, NCIL, ILRU, 
APRIL and NASILC.   Discussions revolve around Performance Reviews (PPR), and potential 
changes to the upcoming State Plan instrument.   The Performance review for Centers was due 
by December 31, 2022 and the SILC Performance review was due by January 31, 2023.  And it 
has been submitted. 
  
**NASILC (National Association of Statewide Independent Living Councils) ’SILC Congress’ 
conference will be March 6-8, 2023, in Little Rock, Arkansas.   

**The APRIL (Association of Programs for Rural Independent Living) organization is currently 
seeking a full-time Executive Director and has hire Bender Consulting to conduct the job 
search.   

**The APRIL Annual Conference in October will be in Anaheim, CA with dates to be 
determined.    

**Weekly/monthly meetings on the several National Boards for Independent Living all 
continue.  These meetings include Executive Committee meetings as the Treasurer for APRIL 
(Association of Programs for Rural Independent Living) as well as the Finance Committee and 
the full APRIL Board meetings.  The SILC E.D. also serves in the same capacity for NASILC 
(National Association of Statewide Independent Living Councils) as Treasurer on the Executive 
Committee, Conference Planning and full Board Zoom meetings.   

**The SILC E.D., along with NASILC and ACL meet monthly and the current discussions brought 
to ACL center around what the SILC, DSE and CIL roles and responsibilities are.  We are also 
talking about the HCBS Settings Rule and NASILC co-hosted a webinar on January 31, 2023 to 
discuss the rule and what States can expect.   We were also reminded that going forward that 
NO SPIL will be approved without a figure in the I&E column of the ‘resource plan’ (budget).  
The law states that the DSE WILL contribute enough I&E funds to support the SILCs activities 
and administrative duties.  The next State Plan cycle would begin in July 1, 2023 but ACL 
extended that date by one year while they work on the electronic reporting system.  States are 
required to submit a document stating whether they want the extension and will continue to 
work off their current State Plan, or if an amendment needs to be made to the current State 
Plan for the upcoming year.  SILC proposed making one change to the State Plan, to correct a 
line in regard to funding.  51% of the Center Directors have to sign agreeing to the changes 
made. 

Page 54



**SILC has had many members removed from the Board and replaced.  Those removed were 
Dr. Phillip Lewis, Kyle King, Rachel Allen, Tara Brown, Nancy Ward and Barbara Case.  New 
members added are John Enns, Keith Wicks, Lynn Dunn, Tammy Jensen, Brent Bushey, Don 
Eck, Debbie Looper, Mark Ivy, and Carl Haws (Director of Dynamic Independence in 
Bartlesville).  The SILC E.D. has had conversations with the Governor’s office, ACL, OILP, ILRU 
and DRS in regard to this situation.  Being left with no Executive Committee, new members 
chose John Enns to be the ‘acting’ Chair until an Election of Officers can be held, in accordance 
with SILC By laws.  The new members also elected to keep Dr. Phillip Lewis and Kyle King as 
part of an ‘Advisory Committee’ since any member with historical working knowledge of SILC 
was removed.   

**SILC’s work, under Dr. Phillip Lewis gained forward momentum with Senator Kevin 
Matthews introducing a bill asking for funding for SILC, as we receive no State appropriated 
funding. 

**SILC’s March event for a Ted Talk style information session has also been put on hold since 
all members of that committee that were planning the event have been removed. 

**The next Quarterly meeting of SILC will be held April 28, 2023. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Sidna Trimmell 
SILC Executive Director   

Page 55



 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 56



Oklahoma Commission for Rehabilitation Services 
Department of Rehabilitation Services 

In-Person and Videoconferencing 
Commission Minutes 

December 12, 2022 
 
 
 
Jace Wolfe, Commission Chair  
Wes Hilliard, Commission Vice Chair 
Theresa Flannery, Commission Member 
  
Sign Language Interpreters are provided for public accessibility 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
The meeting was called to order at 10:30 a.m. by Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard.  Two 
Commissioners were in attendance; therefore, there was a quorum.   
  
PRESENT 
Wes Hilliard, Commission Vice Chair 
Theresa Flannery, Commission Member 
 
NOT PRESENT 
Jace Wolfe, Commission Chair 
 
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE  
Carol Brown, Commission Assistant confirmed the Commission for Rehabilitation 
Services follows the Open Meetings Act. 
 
                                                         REPORTS 
 
PRESENTATION OF 2023 OKLAHOMA COMMISSION FOR REHABILITATION 
SERVICES AWARD 
Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard presented the 2023 Oklahoma Commission for 
Rehabilitation Services Award to Freddy Jones, VR Counselor in Ada.  Commission 
Vice-Chair presented Mr. Jones with an Oklahoma State flag that was flown over the 
Oklahoma State Capitol.  Mr. Jones was nominated by Jeff Gaylor, Lisa Nessel, and 
McKenzie Ramer.   
 
Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard read what Jeff Gaylor had to say about Freddy Jones.   
Freddy is a VR counselor IV based in Ada who has been with DRS since 2016. In that 
time, he has maintained a caseload of over 150 clients, and has also assisted multiple 
other vacant caseloads in his unit while mentoring new counselors and interns over 
these years. Freddy consistently exceeds in almost every measure and has been an 
agency leader in many. He has also been instrumental in growing transition services for 
rural schools and communities across multiple counties in that time. He recently 
completed the Transformation Rehabilitation Leader certification, one of only two 
people selected for this training across the entire state. Freddy has positively impacted 
the lives of thousands of Oklahomans with disabilities and been a cornerstone of 
knowledge and support to his unit. He is also a dedicated and loving uncle. Page 57



 
Lisa Nessel in her nomination said Freddy is first and foremost an excellent counselor 
for his clients. He is available to them, and never hesitates to do his best. Freddy is also 
a good office employee; he puts his coworkers first and thinks about what is best for all 
involved. He is very policy-oriented and sticks to what policy states. He has been an 
asset to his unit. 
 
McKenzie Ramer in her nomination said Freddy is a very hard worker and really cares 
about his client's and their success. He is a great leader and helps his coworkers with 
any assistance that they need. He works vacant caseloads because he cares about DRS 
client's and never complains about the extra work. He goes the extra mile to make sure 
his clients have what they need to be successful. He is very deserving of recognition of 
his hard work.  
 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 2022 AWARD 
Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard recognized Executive Director Fruendt to present her 
2022 Executive Director Award.  
 
Mrs. Fruendt presented her 2023 Award to the Human Resource’s staff.  These 
individuals are being recognized for the exceptional efforts they put forward in the 
transition of the agency to the Workday, Human Resource Information System.  She 
asked for all these individuals to please come to the front of the room.  All these 
individuals were heavily involved to one degree or another in the discovery, design and 
testing phases of the new system.  It required work, over and above their normal 
duties.  This started on August 15 of this year.   
 
Jonathon Cook delivered a series of virtual demonstrations for all employees on 
posting time and leave;  April Story, Caryn Mitchell and Tommy Pham received and 
worked several hundred emails, involving long hours that often continued into the wee 
hours of the morning; Calvin Small helped resolve issues with benefits; Calvin and 
Cynthia Williams worked with Jonathon Cook to create and deliver a virtual 
demonstration of the open enrollment process; Kathy James, Paula Moon, Cynthia 
and Lizzie Chacko dealt with the numerous questions and concerns that arose in 
employee pay; and Paula had enormous pressure to complete the  payroll promptly 
without any errors to preclude delays to the entire state payroll.  Last and certainly not 
least is Tom Patt a leader in this unit who put in as much hard work as any of his 
employees.  He kept me and our staff fully informed.  I would like for these individuals 
to come forward and so I can thank them as my 2022 Director’s Award winners. 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard recognized Melinda Fruendt, Executive Director.  Mrs. 
Fruendt had an “In remembrance” of Jerry Deibel.  Mr. Deibel retired from DRS and was 
a VR Counselor.   
 
Meetings 
The Executive Director continued her meeting’s schedule with staff, other state 
agencies and councils for November and early part of December.   Mrs. Fruendt also 

Page 58



recognized Keith Tiller, DDS, and his group for the outstanding work they continue to 
do with Social Security Administration.  She also reminded everyone of the People With 
Disability Awareness Day on March 7th, 2023.      
 
Mrs. Fruendt recognized Rod VanStavern, DRS Business Analyst, and David Unklesbay, 
OMES, who have been working on the consumer portal.  They both gave a 
demonstration of how the consumer self-referral portal is to work.  Rod has held some 
demonstrations with the Program Managers to get their feedback.   
 
PRIORITY GROUP UPDATE 
Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard recognized Mark Kinnison, VR Director.  Mr. Kinnison 
stated on December 7th, we released three hundred and six (306) clients on the wait list 
and totally cleared all of Priority Group I.   As of today, there are fifteen (15) in Priority 
Group I, nine hundred and two (902) in Priority Group II and one hundred twenty-three 
(123) in Priority Group III, for a total of one thousand thirty (1030).    
 
FINANCIAL STATUS 
Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard recognized Kevin Statham, Chief Financial Officer, who 
reported the Financial Status Reports for FY 2022 and FY 2023 as of October 31, 2022.   
 
PERSONNEL ACTIVITY  
Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard recognized Tom Patt, Human Resource Director, who 
reported on the personnel activity report as of November 30, 2022.  The activity report 
also has current FTE status.   Mr. Patt introduced a new employee Jacy Cheadle as a 
new Administrative Assistant.  
 
SUCCESS STORY 
Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard recognized McKenzie Ramer, VR Counselor who 
wanted to tell the Success Story of Jennifer White.  McKenzie said Jennifer was an 
amazing client.  She came to DRS at a difficult time in her life.  She completed her 
associate degree with a four point (4.) and transferred to East Central University and 
maintained a four point until her last semester and had a three point nine (3.9) I am so 
proud of her.  She was able to successfully get her goal job as a paralegal.  She is now 
working on her master’s degree in Indian law.  Jennifer says “she is doing the work as a 
paralegal at Palmer law, I'm still running the ECU games on the weekends at the radio 
station, and I am now in the Christ for Recovery band at the First Assembly of God. We 
perform and sing to all of the addicts that are coming in for meetings through drug 
court Etc. I will be singing on their float in the parade this Saturday! I also start OU this 
spring. I'm getting a master's degree in Indian law. I will continue to climb and rise! I as 
always, still thank DRS for their programs from the bottom of my heart.” 
 
DRS PROPOSED ADMINISTRATIVE RULE REVISIONS 
Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard recognized Tina Calloway, Administrative Programs 
Officer.  There was difficulty with her microphone and connection.  Commission Vice-
Chair Hilliard then recognized Stephanie Roe, DRS Project Coordinator.  Mrs. Roe 
stated there are changes within chapter twenty-five (25) and these can be found on the 
DRS website.  Any comments can be sent directly to Tina’s attention.  The Public 

Page 59



hearing will be on Monday, February 6th from 2 to 3 pm, in the state office, 2nd floor 
conference room.  There will also be a ZOOM option for people to join virtually.   
 
VISUALLY IMPAIRED AND BLINNESS EMPOWERMENT (VIBE) 
Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard recognized Cheryl Snow and Julie Bailey, SBVI 
Program Managers.  Cheryl said VIBE is a five (5) weeklong program and is held at OSB 
in the summer or an SBVI office throughout the year.  The program consists of two 
different areas, a transition program which is for client’s aged sixteen (16) to twenty-one 
(21) and an adult program for eighteen (18) and up.  Clients are referred by their 
counselors.  Most of the clients have just recently lost their vision. She and Julie 
explained the training and assistance given to the clients.  On their last day in the class, 
the clients are asked to come forward and talk about what they have learned.  There is 
usually never a dry eye in the room.  Each client is given a certificate at the end of the 
class.   
 
Julie then introduced Kristen Flores, a VIBE client.  Kristen said she is very excited to 
be here, and the program was the best experience.  Kristen said she is nineteen (19) 
and totally lost her sight at the age of eighteen and one-half (18 ½) due to Uveitis in 
glaucoma.  She is amazed at all the work that goes into this program.  Kristen said she 
learned there were others in the program that deal with the same things she doe if not 
worse than what she has.  Seeing how they go through it was an inspiration to her.  
When she started the program, she could barely walk down the driveway on her own.  
She said she is now full of information and learned so much.  She enjoyed meeting all 
the new people, the assistive technology class, and the career exploration.  When she 
got home, she could clean her house better, and she can even leave her house on her 
own.  She said, “I was so proud of myself”.   
 
The Commissioners thanked Cheryl, Julie and Kristen for this presentation.  
Commissioner Hilliard said he had friend who had gone through the VIBE program, 
and it was a game changer for her.  Thank you all for what you do for our clients.   
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard asked for a motion and vote to approve the November 
14, 2022, Commission for Rehabilitation Services regular Meeting Minutes.  Commission 
Vice-Chair Hilliard asked for a motion and vote to approve the November 14, 2022, 
minutes.       

Motion was made by Commissioner Flannery and seconded by 
Commissioner Hilliard to approve the November 14, 2022, minutes.   Both 
Commissioners voted in the affirmative.  Motion passed. 

 
OKLAHOMA SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND DONATIONS 
Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard recognized Rita Echelle, Superintendent of OSB.  She 
reviewed the November 2022 OSB donation report.  Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard 
asked for a motion and vote to approve the OSB November 2022 donations.     

Page 60



Motion was made by Commissioner Hilliard and seconded by Commissioner 
Flannery to approve the November 2022 OSB donations.  Both 
Commissioners voted in the affirmative.  Motion passed. 
 

OKLAHOMA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF DONATIONS 
Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard recognized Rita Echelle, Interim Superintendent of 
OSD.  She reviewed the November 2022 OSD donation report.  Commission Vice-Chair 
Hilliard asked for a motion and vote to approve the OSD November 2022 donations.     

Motion was made by Commissioner Flannery and seconded by 
Commissioner Hilliard to approve the November 2022 OSB donations.  Both 
Commissioners voted in the affirmative.  Motion passed. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard asked if there was any New Business.  There was none. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard announced the date and location of next regular 
meeting of the Commission for Rehabilitation Services is January 9, 2022, at 10:30 a.m., 
DRS State office 3535 NW 58th Street, 2nd Floor Oklahoma City, OK 73112. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Commission Vice-Chair Hilliard asked if there were any public comments.  Jonathon 
Cook said there were none.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Motion was made by Commissioner Flannery and seconded by 
Commissioner Hilliard to adjourn.  Both Commissioners voted in the 
affirmative.  Motion passed 

 
 
Respectfully submitted by Carol Brown, Commission Assistant 
January 9, 2023 

Page 61



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 62



O
LB

PH
 D

on
at

io
n 

Re
po

rt
 

De
ce

m
be

r 2
02

2 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
on

at
io

ns
 u

nd
er

 $
50

0 

D
at

e 
N

am
e 

C
as

h 
Fu

nd
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 
Va

lu
e 

12
/1

/2
02

2 
En

id
 W

om
en

 o
f t

he
 M

oo
se

 
 $

   
50

.0
0 

 
21

6 
 

 
Su

bt
ot

al
 o

f C
as

h 
(U

nd
er

 $
50

0)
 D

on
at

ed
 

 $
   

50
.0

0 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
TO

TA
L 

D
O

N
A

TI
O

N
 A

M
O

U
N

T 
 $

   
50

.0
0 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 63



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 64



D
on

at
io

ns
 u

nd
er

 $
50

0
D

at
e

N
am

e
C

as
h

Fu
nd

Pr
op

er
ty

Va
lu

e
12

/1
4/

20
22

46
3.

00
$ 

   
   

 
70

1
12

/1
5/

20
22

25
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
70

1
12

/2
0/

20
22

25
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
70

1

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f C

as
h 

(u
nd

er
 $

50
0)

 d
on

at
ed

 in
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
2

51
3.

00
$ 

   
   

 
Su

bt
ot

al
 p

ro
p.

-
$ 

   
   

   
 

D
on

at
io

ns
 $

50
0 

an
d 

ov
er

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

/8
/2

02
2

Pa
ts

i N
ix

 S
m

ith
 / 

pl
aq

ue
 fo

r w
al

kw
ay

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
21

6
12

/1
4/

20
22

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
70

1
12

/1
5/

20
22

ES
A 

In
t'l

 O
K 

/ C
hr

is
tm

as
 g

ift
s

2,
17

5.
00

$ 
   

 
70

1
12

/1
5/

20
22

O
K 

As
so

c 
fo

r B
lin

d 
At

hl
et

es
 / 

SC
AS

B
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

70
1

12
/1

5/
20

22
Pa

ts
i N

ix
 S

m
ith

 / 
FA

C
S 

la
b

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
21

6
12

/1
5/

20
22

N
ix

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

/ F
AC

S 
la

b
15

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
  

21
6

12
/1

5/
20

22
M

us
ko

ge
e 

Lo
dg

e 
28

 (D
in

ne
r $

7,
17

1 
& 

Lo
dg

e 
$7

,8
29

15
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

  
21

6
12

/2
1/

20
22

D
el

ta
 A

ir 
Li

ne
s 

Fo
un

da
tio

n
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

21
6

12
/2

1/
20

22
D

el
ta

 A
ir 

Li
ne

s 
Fo

un
da

tio
n

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
21

6

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f C

as
h 

($
50

0 
an

d 
ov

er
) d

on
at

ed
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

2
40

,6
75

.0
0

$ 
  

Su
bt

ot
al

 p
ro

p.
-

$ 
   

   
   

 

TO
TA

L 
D

O
N

AT
IO

N
 A

M
O

U
N

TS
 D

ec
em

be
r -

 2
02

2
$4

1,
18

8.
00

TS
ET

 / 
5K

 S
po

ns
or

O
SB

 D
O

N
AT

IO
N

 R
EP

O
R

T
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
2 

D
on

at
io

ns

D
R

S 
/ C

hr
is

tm
as

 fo
r t

w
o 

st
ud

en
ts

Ze
ta

 A
lp

ha
 E

SA
 / 

N
ee

dy
 fu

nd
C

ol
at

a 
H

ar
la

n 
/ N

ee
dy

 fu
nd

Page 65



D
on

at
io

ns
 u

nd
er

 $
50

0
D

at
e

N
am

e
C

as
h

Fu
nd

Pr
op

er
ty

Va
lu

e
1/

11
/2

02
3

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
70

1
1/

24
/2

02
3

25
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
21

6

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f C

as
h 

(u
nd

er
 $

50
0)

 d
on

at
ed

 in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
3

30
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
Su

bt
ot

al
 p

ro
p.

-
$ 

   
   

   
 

D
on

at
io

ns
 $

50
0 

an
d 

ov
er

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1/

5/
20

23
O

KC
 C

om
m

un
ity

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

(K
irs

ch
ne

r)
60

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
  

21
6

1/
5/

20
23

51
2.

50
$ 

   
   

 
70

1

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f C

as
h 

($
50

0 
an

d 
ov

er
) d

on
at

ed
 in

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

3
60

,5
12

.5
0

$ 
  

Su
bt

ot
al

 p
ro

p.
-

$ 
   

   
   

 

TO
TA

L 
D

O
N

AT
IO

N
 A

M
O

U
N

TS
 J

an
ua

ry
 - 

20
23

$6
0,

81
2.

50

Fr
an

k 
D

irk
se

n 
(B

ra
ille

 C
ha

lle
ng

e 
sh

irt
s)

O
SB

 D
O

N
AT

IO
N

 R
EP

O
R

T
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

23
 D

on
at

io
ns

G
en

e 
Te

rri
l /

 M
em

or
y 

of
 E

m
m

a 
Sa

un
de

rs
Pa

ts
i N

ix
 S

m
ith

 / 
Fr

am
in

g

Page 66



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 67



P
ro

p
er

ty
 

D
at

e
N

am
e

C
as

h
Fu

n
d

Ex
p

la
n

at
io

n
V

al
u

e

1
2

/6
Tr

u
d

y 
R

u
tl

ed
ge

H
yg

ie
n

e 
p

ro
d

u
ct

s
1

2
8

.1
8

1
2

/1
9

Jo
d

y 
H

ar
la

n
 &

 T
im

 W
ag

n
er

2
5

.0
0

7
0

1
0

0
N

ee
d

y 
P

u
p

il 

1
2

/1
9

D
R

S-
A

tt
n

 C
ar

o
l B

ro
w

n
3

5
3

.0
0

7
0

1
0

0
G

en
er

al
 S

o
ro

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

 C
h

ri
st

m
as

1
2

/1
9

Ze
ta

 E
SA

-A
tt

n
 K

ar
o

n
 W

h
ea

t
2

5
.0

0
7

0
1

0
0

G
en

er
al

 S
o

ro
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
 C

h
ri

st
m

as

1
/9

G
ai

la
 W

ils
o

n
1

4
5

.0
0

7
0

1
0

0
/2

0
3

0
0

N
ee

d
y 

P
u

p
il-

M
e

m
o

ry
 o

f 
Ju

an
it

a 
Ly

tl
e 

Lu
tt

re
ll

1
/1

2
D

o
n

o
rs

C
h

o
o

se
2

5
9

.7
2

G
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

cl
as

sr
o

o
m

 s
u

p
p

lie
s

1
/1

9
K

e
lly

 W
as

w
o

5
0

.0
0

7
0

1
0

0
/2

0
3

0
0

G
en

er
al

 S
o

ro
ri

ty
 

1
/1

9
Lo

ra
 T

h
o

m
p

so
n

2
5

.0
0

7
0

1
0

0
/2

0
3

0
0

G
en

er
al

 S
o

ro
ri

ty

1
/2

3
A

le
th

a 
B

o
lt

1
0

0
.0

0
7

0
1

0
0

/2
0

3
0

0
G

en
er

al
 S

o
ro

ri
ty

1
/2

3
B

et
h

le
h

em
 B

ap
ti

st
 C

h
u

rc
h

3
5

0
.0

0
7

0
1

0
0

/2
0

3
0

0
G

en
er

al
 S

o
ro

ri
ty

1
/2

3
Li

n
d

a 
Jo

n
es

2
5

.0
0

7
0

1
0

0
/2

0
3

0
0

G
en

er
al

 S
o

ro
ri

ty

 
Su

b
to

ta
l C

as
h

 U
n

d
er

 $
5

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

5
7

.7
2

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

U
n

d
er

 $
5

0
0

.0
0

1
2

8
.1

8

1
2

/1
9

ES
A

 S
o

ro
ri

ty
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

0
1

0
0

So
ro

ri
ty

 f
u

n
d

 f
o

r 
C

h
ri

st
m

as
 g

if
t 

ca
rd

s

Su
b

to
ta

l C
as

h
 O

ve
r 

$
5

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

O
ve

r 
$

5
0

0
.0

0

Su
b

to
ta

l C
as

h
 C

o
m

b
in

ed
3

,8
5

7
.7

2
Su

b
to

ta
l P

ro
p

e
rt

y 
C

o
m

b
in

ed
1

2
8

.1
8

O
SD

 D
o

n
at

io
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
2

 &
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
3

To
ta

l d
o

n
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
D

e
ce

m
b

er
  2

0
2

2
/J

an
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
3

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
U

n
d

er
 $

5
0

0
.0

0

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
O

ve
r 

$
5

0
0

.0
0

$
3

,9
8

5
.9

0

Page 68


	02 13 2023 02A Agenda
	02 13 2023 05A Executive Director's Report Cover Sheet
	02 13 2023 05B Executive Director report
	Process Improvement (PI)
	AWARE
	Case Review
	Program Standards, Statistical Research


	02 13 2023 07A Financial Status Report cover sheet
	02 13 2023 07B FY23 FSR Summary
	02 13 2023 08A PERSONNEL ACTIVITY REPORT Cover Sheet
	02 13 2023 08B PERSONNEL ACTIVITY REPORT December & January 2022
	DISCHARGES/RESIGNATIONS/RETIREMENTS   = 20
	As of January 31, 2023
	SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION (Executive/MSD/FSD)
	DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION
	SERVICES FOR THE BLIND AND VISUALLY IMPAIRED DIVISION
	OKLAHOMA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

	DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES
	Resignation = 2
	1 = 4 years 6 months
	1 = 11 years 8 months
	Retirement = 4
	1 = 18 years 5 months
	1 = 22 years 2 months
	1 = 34 years 2 months
	1 = 19 years 2 months
	CURRENT FTE STATUS

	02 13 2023 09A Legislative Liaison report cvr page
	02 13 2023 09B Legislative  REPORT Feb. 13. 2023 - J. Hardin
	02 13 2023 09C Legislative Monitoring Track Report - Feb. 2023
	02 13 2023 09D Legislative Flyer - Alternate Diploma Talking Points - HB1041
	02 13 2023 09E Legislative FLYER RSA TALKING POINTS - SB154
	02 13 2023 10A Success Story
	02 13 2023 10B Success story Miller
	02 13 2023 11A VR Cover Sheet
	02 13 2023 11B VR report
	02 13 2023 12A ORC Report Cover Sheet
	02 13 2023 12B ORC February 2023 Report
	02 13 2023 13A SILC Cover page
	02 13 2023 13B SILC Report to DRS Feb 2023
	02 13 2023 14A Commission Minutes Cover Page
	02 13 2023 14B minutes from December 12, 2022
	02 13 2023 15A OLBPH Monthly Donation Report Cover Page
	02 13 2023 15B OLBPH Donation Report
	02 13 2023 16A OSB Monthly Donation Report Cover Page
	02 13 2023 16B OSB December 2022 donation
	July 2022
	August 2022
	September 2022
	October 2022
	November 2022
	December 2022
	January 2023
	February 2023
	March 2023
	April 2023
	May 2023
	June 2023

	02 13 2023 16C January OSB 2023 Donation Reports
	July 2022
	August 2022
	September 2022
	October 2022
	November 2022
	December 2022
	January 2023
	February 2023
	March 2023
	April 2023
	May 2023
	June 2023

	02 13 2023 17A OSD Monthly Donation Report Cover Page
	02 13 2023 17B OSD December 2022 January 2023 donations
	ADPCEC4.tmp
	December 2022

	ADP430C.tmp
	January 2023




